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LIMITED REVIEW REPORT
FOR THE INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION

To the General Assembly of |1 CBC Turkey Bank A. k.
Introduction

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated
Bank"”) as at 31 Mar ch 20 2 2orofit ar tosk condolielated statesnentof d at e d
profit or loss consolidated statemeat income and expenseems recognized in consolidated equity,
consolidated statement of changes in sharehol der
the threemonth period then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory noteg.he Bank management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
accompanying interim financi al i nformation i n
Supervision Agency (“BRSA”) Account iagwatoanond Repo
“The Procedures and Principles Regarding Banks’
published in the Official Gazette dated 1 November 2006 with No. 26333, and other regulations on
accounting records of banks published by the BanKegulation and Supervision Board and circulars

and pronouncements published by the BRSA, and TL
Reporting” principles for t he matters not l eg
responsibility igo express a conclusion on this interim financial information based on our review.

Scope of Review

We conducted our review in accordance with the Independent Auditing Standard on Review
Engagements 2410, *“Review of | bythe ndependent Auditarc i a l I
of the Entity?”. A review of interim financi al i
persons responsible for financial reporting process, and applying analytical and other review procedures.

A review of interim fnancial information is substantially less in scope than an independent audit
conducted in accordance with Independent Auditing Standards and the objective of which is to express

an opinion on the financial statements. Consequently, a review of the ifitenmoial information does

not provide assurance that the audit firm will be aware of all significant matters which would have been
identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

Conclusion

Based on our review, nothing has @oto our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying
consolidated interim financial information does not present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
positionofl CB C T ur k e gsofBlaMuaich 282, &hd of the results of itgperations and its cash
flows for the threemonth period then ended in accordance with the BRSA Accounting and Reporting
Regulations.



Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attentiogdliaes us to believe that the interim financial
information provided in the Management's interim
consolidated financial statements, is not presented fairly, in all material respects, and is not tonsisten

with the reviewed interim financial statements and the explanatory notes.

Additional paragraph for English translation:

The effect of the differences between the accounting principles summarized in Section 3 and the
accounting principles generaligcepted in countries in which the accompanying consolidated financial
statements are to be distributed and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) have not been
quantified and reflected in the accompanying consolidated financial statementacddnting

principles used in the preparation of the accompanying financial statements differ materially from IFRS.
Accordingly, the accompanying consolidated finan
financial position and results ofsitoperations in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in such countries of users of the financial statements and IFRS.

DRT BAGI MSI Z DENETIi M VE SERBEST MUHASEBECI MAL I
Member ofDELOITTE TOUCHE TOHMATSU LIMITED

MU j Askan
Partner

 stanbul ,227 April 202



| CBC TURKEY BANK A. k.
THREE-MONTHS CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL REPORT AS OF 31 MARCH 2022

Address of the Bank’'s

Headquarters : Maslak Mah. Dereboyu/2 Caddesi No:13 34308 r riystranb u |

Telephonenumber :(0212) 335 53 35

Faxnumber :(0212) 328 13 28

Website of the Bank : www.icbc.com.tr

E-mail T info@icbc.com.tr

The threemonttsc ons ol i dated financi al report prepar eaStatemensstoc or danc
be announced to public by Banks as well as Explanations an

Supervision Agency (BRSA), is comprised of the following sections

GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE PARENT BANK

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSOF THE PARENT BANK

EXPLANATIONS ON APPLIED ACCOUNTING POLICIES IN RELATED PERIOD

INFORMATION RELATED TO FINANCIAL POSITIONAND RISK MANAGEMENT OF THE GROUP
DISCLOSURESAND FOOTNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AUDI TOR' S REVI EW REPORT

INTERIM CONSOLIDATED ACTIVITY REPORT

=4 =4 -8 _—a_a_-a_2

The financial st atleOBeO tTsu rokfe yt hYea tsiurbism dMeanrkyu Irf thid eogseliddted r A. S. ”
financial report

The consolidated financial statements an rel ated edi scl osur
in accordance with the “Regulation on th Procedures and Pr
Banks , Turkish Accounting Standards, Turkish Financi al Repor
with the financial records of our Bank. Unless stated otherwise, the accompanying consolidated financial statements are
presented inhousands of Turkish Lira .
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XIANGYANG GAO PEIGUO LIU JINHONG LI HUSEYiI N HASAN i YAFENG HE
Board of Directors Chairman of Audit Committe Deputy General Manag Deputy General Manage Managing
and Member of Board Responsible for FinanciaControl  Director
Directors and Accounting, Assets an
Liabilities and Economic Researc
Department

Contact information for questions on this financial report

NameSurname : YafengHe
Tel No : 02123355218
Fax No : 0212328 13 23
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SECTION ONE
General Information
Parent Bank’'s date of establishment

s beginning statute, i
Capital structure, shareholders controlling the management and supeofigie Parent Bank directly or indirectly, and, if exists,

t

s history

changes on these issues and the Group that the Parent Bank belongs to and information about the persons and institwéiapstified shares in the Parent Bank
Information related to president and members of the Board of Directors, audit committee members, general managenandi@xecuti

presidents, and if exists, changes in these positions

Explanations regarding ¢hpersons and organizations that have shares in the Bank
Summary information on thigpe of services provided and the areas of operations of the Parent Bank

Differences between the Communi qué o tsofBanksmrdTarkish Acoounirfy St@noards antl sharteexplardtiofr dboustiec i a |

and

Parent

Bank’

institutions subject to lindy-line method or proportional consolidation and institutions which are deducted from equity or not included in these thdse meth
Theexi sting or potential, actual or | egal obstacl e odiaries drthe reimbarsesnéneaf liahlifies s h a r eholzder s’

SECTION TWO
Consolidated Financial Statements
Consolidated Balance She&tatement of Financial Position)
Consolidated Statement of GBalance Sheet ltems
Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
Consolidated Statement of ChangeShareholde s ' Equity
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

SECTION THREE
Explanations onAccounting Policies
Explanations oBasis of Presentation
Explanations on Usage Strategy of Financial Assets and Foreign Currency Transactions
Explanations orSubsidiaries and Associates
Explanations on Forwards, Options and Other Derivative Transactions
Explanation®n Interest Income and Expense
Explanations orfrees and Commissions Income and Expense
Explanations offrinancial Assets
Explanations otmpairment of Financial Assets
Explanations on Writelown Policy
Explanations oiffsetting Financial Instruments
Explanations or$ale and Repurchase Agreements and Transactions Related to the Lending of Securities
Explanations omssets Heldor Sale and Discontinued Operations and Liabilities Related with These Assets
Explanations oiGoodwill and Other Intanble Assets
Explanations ofangible Assets
Explanations om.easing Activities
Explanations offProvisions and Contingent Liabilities
Explanations orContingent Assets
Explanations oDbligations Related to Employee Rights
Explanations offaxation
Additional Explanations on Borrowings
Explanations on Issued Stock
Explanations occeptances
Explanations oisovernment Grants
Profit Reserves and Profit Distribution
Related Parties
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Explanations on Segment Reporting
Earnings / Loss Per Share
Reclassifications
Explanations on Other Matters
SECTION FOUR
Explanations on Consolidated Financial Position and Risk Management
Explanations on Consolidated Equity
Explanationson Consolidated Credit Risk
Explanationson Consolidated Foreig@urrency Exchange Rate Risk
Explanationson Consolidated Interest Rate Risk
Explanations on Consolidated Liquidity Management and Liquidity Coverage Ratio
Explanations oi€onsolidated Leverage Ratio
Explanations or€onsolidated Securitization Position Risk
Explanations ori€onsolidated Risk Management
Explanations oisegment Reporting

SECTION FIVE

Explanations and Footnotes on Consolidated Financial Statements
Explanationsand Footnotes on Consolidated Assets
Explanationsand Footnotes on Consolidated Liabilities
Explanationsand Footnotes on Consolidated €Balance Sheet Items
Explanations and Footnotes on Consolidated Profit or Loss Stateme
Explanations on the Parent Bank’'s Risk Group
Explanations and Notes on Subsequent Events

SECTION SIX
Explanations on the AuditorsdReview Report
Explanations on th&u d i tReview Report
Explanations and Footnot@separed by théndependenAuditors

SECTION SEVEN

Explanations on the Interim Consolidated Activity Report
General Information
Financial Information and EvaluatioAdout the Bank
Information AboutTransactions of Bank with Risk Group
Information on Risk Management Policies by Risk Types
Information Related to the Donations During the Period
Uconsolidated Auditors’ Review Report
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| CBC TURKEY BANK ANONKM kKRKETK

EXPLANATIONS AND NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

(Amounts expressed in thousands o) Turkish Lira (“TL”
SECTION ONE
GENERAL INFORMATION
l. Parent Bankodos date of establishment, beginning statute,

“The Parent Bank” was establ iAs.h@d ovi th9 tAmrdiel nla9mdE6 ,a st o ed
banking activities according to the Banking Law and later changes in the laws and regulations, with the permission of

the Council of Ministers in accordance with the resolution numbered 85/9890 and dS&ut@sber 1985 and started

its operations on 13 October 1986. “Articles of Associat

Gazette no.1511, dated 9 May 1986. The statute of the Parent Bank was not changed since its estahietament. T

name of the Parent Bank has been changed and registered

13 November 2015.

Il Capital structure, shareholders controlling the management and supervision of the Parent Bank directly or
indirectly , and if exists, changes on these issues and the Group that the Parent Bank belongs to and information
about the persons and institutions that have qualified shares in the Parent Bank

The capital of the Parent Bank is TL 860,000 as at 31 March&@PBfully paid. The Parent Bank was controlled by

GSD Group wuntil 21 May 2015. As at 29 April 2014, GSD Hc
come to conclusion to sell 75.50% shares of the Parent Bank to Industrial and Commercial®&gink fCBC) and

with respect to the sale transaction, it was declared to be approved by China Banking Regulatory Commission (CBRC)

on 20 March 2015, and in Turkey, it was approved by Competition Authority in accordance with decision dated

20 August 2014nd numbered 129/593259 and Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency (BRSA), in accordance

with decision dated 2 April 2015 and numbered 6262.

Following the completion of relevant permissions with respect to the sale transaction, the Parent Bdal appea
Extraordinary General Assembly on 28 April 2015 for approving the resignation of members of Board of Directors and
selecting new members on 22 May 2015 in the Public Disclosure Platform (PDP). Within the context of share purchase
agreement, 22 May 20Hate was defined as share transfer date and the share transfer was carried out on this date and
processed to the Parent Bank’s share | edger.

As a result of acquisition of shares representing 75.50
A.S., an obl i gat i everbasicarderdo prchase theospaces o otherasstkareholders in accordance

with the provision of Article 11 of Tak®ver Bids Communique numbered Serial Il. 26.1 of Capital Markets Board of

Turkey related to matatory bid. In this context, share ownership of ICBC in the Parent Bank has risen to 92.82% from

75.50% as a result of mandatory bid call transactions ending as at 14 August 2015 realized in accordance with the Take

Over Bids Communique numbered SerialB.1 by ICBC which is controlling shareholder of the Parent Bank.

In accordance with the decision of the general extraord
capital has decided to i ncr eas ¢éTraaemRegistrhGificedae29 iJue 2007. wa s r e
At this content, the Bank’s capital has increased in casc
the whole increase was made in cash. Wi t hincrebsedsfromm ncr eas e

92.82% to 92.84%.
The shares, except for the shares owned by ICBC, are traded at Istanbul Stock Exchange (BIST).

In the context of the decision taken at the Extraordinary General Meeting on 5 November 2015, the Parent Bank's trade
titlehasb een changed and registered as | CBC Turkey Bank A. S.



| CBC TURKEY BANK ANONKM kKRKETK

EXPLANATIONS AND NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

(Amounts expressed in thousands o) Turkish Lira (“TL”
Il Information related to president and members of the Board of Directors, audit committee members, general

manager and executive vice presidentg nd i f exi st s, changes in these positi

hold

Title Name Job Description Education

Chairman of the Board of Director Xiangyang Gao Chairman of the Board of Directors Doctorate

Chairman of the Audit Committee:Peiguo Liu Chairman of the Audit Committee and Member of the Graduate

Board of Directors
Member of the Audit Committee  Ying Wang Audit Committee Member and Graduate

Independent Member of the Board of Directors
Member of the Board of Directars Shaoxiong Xig¢? General Manager and Member of the Board of DirectcGraduate

Jianfeng Zheng Member of the Board of Directors Graduate
Ser hat Y Independent Member of the Board of Directors Doctorate
General Manager Shaoxiong Xi¢? GeneraManager and Member of the Board of DirectorGraduate
DeputyGeneral Managefs: Jinhong Li Credit Allocation, Legal Affairs, Operations ManagemeGraduate

and Operation Center
Hi s ey i n Assetand Liability Department, Economic Research Undegraduate
Department, Financial Control and Accounting
Department
Kadir Karakurum Digital Banking Department, Financial Technology = Graduate
Department, Technology Center, Administrative Affair:
Center,Public Relations and Advertisement Unit of
Executive Office
Assistant General Manager D. Hal i t International Business Department, Financial InstitutioGraduate
Department, Financial Market Department and Corpor
Banking Department and CroBsrder Finance
Department
Head of the Board of Inspectors Sel ¢uk i Managing Director of | nsUndegraduate

The aforementioned persons do not have any shares in the Parent Bank.

® Following theresignatiorof General ManageShaoxiong Xie from our Bank a0 Jnuary 2022, Jinhong Li has been appointed as Deputy General
Manager as of0January 2022, in the absence of the General Manaseputy General Manager, in accordance with Article 23 of the Banking Law.
Shehas beemppointecas a member of the Board of Directors, Vice Chairman of the Credit Committee and Member of the Risk Management Committee
of the Board of Directors.

) As of 1 April 2022, Chunyi Zheng has been appointed as the Deputy General Managesistait General Manager responsible for Project and
Corss Border, Retail Banking, Executive Officeedit and Investment ManagemeamidInvestment Banking departments.

V. Explanations regarding the persons and organizations that have shares in the Bank

N Share Share Paid Unpaid
Name Sirname/Commercial Title Amounts  Percentage Shares Shares
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limite 798,438 92.84% 798,42¢ -

V. Type of services provided and the areas of operations of the Parent Bank

The operations of the Parent Bank consist of corporate banking services, fund management transactions (foreign
currency, money market and securities trading), international banking services, retail banking services and credit card
business. The ParentBaak s o oper ates, through its branches, as insu
Emeklilik A.S., Fiba Emeklilik and Hayat A. S., HDI Si go

As of 31 March 2022, the Group has 59 branches close to industrial zones ey.TTinke Group has 843 employees
as of 31 March 202@As at 31 December 202dumber of branches was 59, number of employees was 831).

The Parent Bankand i ts subsidiary, I CBC Turkey Yatirim Menkul
consolidated. Af31 March 2022, | CBC Portfdoy Yodneti mi A. S. has
consolidation met hod. "I CBC Yatiri m", the consolidated

I CBC Yatiri m as a wholbes.i dTihaer yP aarreen tr eBaemk eadn d oi tass s‘u he G

VI. Di fferences between the Communi qu® on Preparation of C
Turkish Accounting Standards and short explanation about the institutions subject to lindy-line method or
proportional consolidation and institutions which are deducted from equity or not included in these three
methods

There is no difference for the Parent Bank regarding co
of Consolidated Financiabtatements of Banks and Turkish Accounting Standards (TAS). Information about
consolidated subsidiaries and explanation about consolidation methods are disclosed on Section Three, Footnote IlI.

VII. The existing or potential, actual or legal obstaclew t he transfer of sharehol dersd equ
and its subsidiaries or the reimbursement of liabilities

None.
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SECTION TWO

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated balance sheet (statement of finapaisition)

Consolidated statement of dffllance sheet items

Consolidated statement of profit or loss

Consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
Consolidated statement of changes
Consolidated statement of cash flows
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ICBC TURKEY BANK ANONKM kKRKETK

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION)
AS OF 31 MARCH 2022

(Amounts expressed in t ludessothervdsestasdl Tur ki sh Lira (“TL”
THOUSANDS OF TURKISH LIRS
Reviewed Audited
CURRENT PERIOD PRIOR PERIOD
ASSETS Footnotes 31/03/2022 31/122021
(Section
Five) TL FC Total TL FC Total
I FINANCIAL ASSETS (Net) 643,04+ | 19,970,428 20,613,42 738799 12,118342 | 12,857,141
11 Cash and Cash Equivalents 540,34 | 11,161,912| 11,702,289 344676 7,735190 8,079,866
1.1.1  Cashand Balances at Central Bank (5.1.1) 437,06 6,728,158| 7,165,23 314003 7,290755 7,604758
1.1.2 Banks (5.1.3) 20,328 | 4,442,272| 4,462,600 12,851 446330 459181
1.1.3  Receivables from Money Markets 86,265 - 86,265 20,955 - 20,955
1.1.4  Allowance for Expected Credit Lossg$ 3,321 8,518 11,839 3,133 1,895 5,028
1.2 Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss 49,172 29,139 78,311 41,530 25,694 67,224
1.2.1  Public DebtSecurities - - - - - -
1.2.2  Equity Instruments 70 29,139 29,209 69 25,694 25,763
1.2.3 Other Financial Assets 49,102 - 49,102 41,461 - 41,461
1.3 Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (5.1.4) 35,275| 8,687,022 8,722,297 225646 4,293975 4,519621
1.3.1  Public Debt Securities 35,275 273,299 308,574 225646 1,019430 1,245076
1.3.2  Equity Instruments - - - - - -
1.3.3  Other Financial Assets - 8,413,723 8,413,723 - 3,274545 3,274545
14 Derivative Financial Assets (5.1.2) 18,250 92,355 110,605 126947 63,483 190430
1.4.1 Derivative Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss 18,250 92,355 110,605 126947 63483 190430
1.4.2  Derivative Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income - - - - - -
1I. FINANCIAL ASSETS MEASURED AT AMORTISED COST (Net) 6,306,811| 18,957,462| 25,264,273| 7526949 | 18412071 | 25939020
21 Loans (5.1.5) 3,987,332| 14,348,527 18,335,859 4,553773 | 14175570 | 18729343
2.2 Receivables from Leasing Transactions (5.1.10) - - - - - -
2.3 Factoring Receivables - - - - - -
24 Financial Assets Measured at Amortised Cost (5.1.6) 2,416,689 5,398,591| 7,815,280 3,065166 4,932278 7,997,444
2.4.1  Public Debt Securities 2,416,689| 4,648,289 7,064,978| 3,065166 4,254512 7,319678
2.4.2  Other Financial Assets - 750,302 750,302 - 677,766 677,766
25 Allowance for Expected Credit Losseg-) 97,210 789,656 886,866 91,990 695777 787,767
1. NON-CURRENT ASSETS OR DI SPOSAL GROUPS
FROM DISCOUNTED OPERATIONS (Net) (5.1.19 - - - - - -
3.1 Held for Sale - - - - - -
3.2 Held from discontinued operations - - - - - -
\'A INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES, SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT VENTURES - - - - - -
4.1 Investments in Associates (Net) (5.1.7) - - - - - -
4.1.1  Associates accounted by using equity method - - - - - -
4.1.2  Non-Consolidated Associates - - - - - -
4.2 Investments in Subsidiaries (Net) (5.1.8) - - - - - -
4.2.1  Non-Consolidated Financial Subsidiaries - - - - - -
4.2.2  Non-Consolidated NotFinancial Subsidiaries - - - - - -
4.3 Joint Controlled Partnership (Joint Ventures) (Net) (5.1.9) - - - - - -
4.3.1  Jointly Controlled Partnership Accounted by Using Equity Method - - - - - -
4.3.2 NonConsolidated Jointly Controlled Partnership - - - - - -
V. TANGIBLE ASSETS (Net) 125,235 - 125,235 123237 - 123237
VI INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND GOODWILL (Net) 10,665 - 10,665 11,437 - 11,437
6.1 Goodwill - - - - - -
6.2 Others 10,665 - 10,665 11,437 - 11,437
VII. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Net) (5.1.12) - - - - - -
VIII. CURRENT TAX ASSETS 26 - 26 504 - 504
IX. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 490,092 - 490,092 300614 - 300614
X. OTHER ASSETS (Net) 167,74 4,971 172,76 136512 4,421 140933
TOTAL ASSETS 7,743,677 | 38,932,861| 46,676,4B | 8,838052 | 30534834 | 39372886

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



ICBC TURKEY BANK ANONKM kKRKETK

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION)
AS OF 31 MARCH 2022
(Amounts expressed in thousands o) Turkish Lira (*°

THOUSANDS OF TURKISHLIRAS

Reviewed Audited
CURRENT PERIOD PRIOR PERIOD
LIABILITIES Footnotes 31/032022 31/12/2021
(Section
Five) TL FC Total TL FC Total

I DEPOSIT (5.11.1) 3,123,784 21,167,638 24,291,422 2,233408 14,073145 16,306553
1. LOANS RECEIVED (5.11.4) 1,446,450 12,788,768 14,235,218 11,041 12,963603 12,974,644
. MONEY MARKET FUNDS (5.1.2) 221,198 - 221,198 3,024,482 - 3,024,482
\"A MARKETABLE SECURITIES (Net) - - - - - -
41 Bills - - - - - -
4.2 Asset Backed Securities - - - - - -
4.3 Bonds - - - - - -
V. FUNDS - - - - - -
51 Borrowers' Funds - - - - - -
5.2 Other - - - - - -
VI. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT

OR LOSS - - - - - -
VII. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (5.1.3) 17,962 52,775 70,737 11,820 4,503 16,323
7.1 Derivative Financial Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss 17,962 52,775 70,737 11,820 4,503 16,323
7.2 Derivative Financial Liabilities at Fair Value Throu@ther

Comprehensive Income - - - - - -
VIl FACTORING PAYABLES - - - - - -
IX. LEASE PAYABLES (Net) (5.1.6) 78,077 - 78,077 74,534 - 74,534
X. PROVISIONS (5.11.8) 337,667 108,840 446,507 337,859 96,948 434807
10.1 Provision for Restructuring - - - - - -
10.2 Reserves for Employee Benefits 53,427 - 53,427 43773 - 43773
10.3 Insurance Technical Reserves (Net) - - - - - -
10.4 Other Provisions 284,240 108,840 393,080 294,086 96,948 391034
XL CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (5.1.9) 380,105 - 380,105 199192 - 199192
XII. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES - - - - - -
Xl LIABILITIES RELATED TONON -CURRENT ASSETS

FOR SALEO AND fADI SCONTI NUED OPE] (5.1.10) - - - - - -
131 Held for Sale - - - - - -
13.2 Related to Discontinued Operations - - - - - -
XIV. SUBORDINATED DEBT - 4,415,070 4,415,070 - 3,999625 3,999,625

14.1 Loans
14.2 Other Debt Instruments - - - - - -
XV. OTHER LIABILITIES (5.11.5) 237,09 301,588 538,66 158956 558556 717512

4,415,070 4,415,070

3,999,625 3,999625

XVI. SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (5.1.12) 2,008,241 (8,764) 1,999,477 1,623659 1,555 1625214
16.1 Paidin Capital 860,000 - 860,000 860,000 - 860,000
16.2 Capital Reserves (587) - (587) (587) - (587)
16.2.1  Equity Share Premiums (587) - (587) (587) - (587)

16.2.2  Share Cancellation Profit - - - - - -
16.2.3  Other Capital Reserves - - - - - -

16.3 Other Accumulated Comprehensive Income that ndtl be Reclassified in

Profit or Loss 26,365 - 26,365 26,365 - 26,365
16.4 Other Accumulated Comprehensive Income that will be Reclassified in

Profit or Loss (4,878) (8,764) (13,642) 2,458 1,555 4,013
16.5 Profit Reserves 677,346 - 677,346 491,598 - 491,598
16.5.1 Legal Reserves 36,271 - 36,271 26,983 - 26,983
16.5.2  Statutory Reserves - - - - - -
16.5.3  Extraordinary Reserves 583,012 - 583,012 406552 - 406552
16.5.4  Other Profit Reserves 58,063 - 58,063 58,063 - 58,063
16.6 Profit or Loss 449,995 - 449,995 243825 - 243825
16.6.1  Prior Years' Profit or Losses 58,077 - 58,077 56,636 - 56,636
16.6.2 Cur r e nt NePRroftordass s 391,918 - 391,918 187,189 - 187,189
16.7 Minority Shares’ - - - - - -

TOTAL LIABILITIES 7,850,563 38,825,915 46,676,478 7,674951 31,697,935 39372886

The accompanying notes are an integral patthege consolidated financial statements.

TL”



ICBC TURKEY BANK ANONKM kKRKETK

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OFF -BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

AS OF 31 MARCH 2022

. . «
(Amounts expressed t lurdegssothervdse statgl T ur ki sh Lir (
THOUSANDS OF TURKISH LIRAS
Reviewed Audited
CURRENT PERIOD PRIOR PERIOD
Footnotes 31/032022 31122021
(Section
Five) TL FC Total TL FC Total
A. OFF BALANCE SHEET COMMITMENTS  (I+I1+1l) 1,881,36 28,019,2B 29,900,91 2,423,686| 21,926,199 24,349,885
I GUARANTEES and WARRANTIES (5.11.1) 1,245,90 11,628,08 12,873,61 811,755 9,691,300 10503055
1.1. Letters of Guarantee 1,245,90 3,904,112 5,149,211 811755 3,926614 4,738369
1.1.1. Guarantees Subject to State Tender Law - - - - - -
1.1.2. Guarantees Given for Foreign Trade Operations - - - - - -
1.13. Other Letters of Guarantee 1,245,90 3,904,112 5,149,211 811755 3,926614 4,738369
1.2. Bank Acceptances - - - - - -
1.2.1. Import Letter of Acceptance - - - - - -
1.22. Other Bank Acceptances - - - - - -
1.3. Letters of Credit - 3,101,649 3,101,649 - 1,379096 1,379096
1.3.1. Documentary Letters of Credit - 1,180,077| 1,180,077} - 480184 480184
1.3.2. Other Letters of Credit - 1,921,572 1,921,572 - 898912 898912
1.4. Prefinancing Given as Guarantee - - - - - -
15. Endorsements - - - - - -
15.1. Endorsements to the Central Bank of Turkey - - - - - -
152 Other Endorsements - - - - - -
1.6. Purchase Guarantees for Securities Issued - - - - - -
1.7. FactoringGuarantees - - - - - -
1.8. Other Guarantees - 4,622,311 4,622,311 - 4,385590 4,385590
1.9. Other Warrantees - - - - - -
I COMMITMENTS (5.11.1) 182,274 202,131 384,405 324503 233544 558047
2.1. Irrevocable Commitments 182,274 202,131 384,405 324503 233544 558047
2.1.1. Asset Purchase and Sales Commitments 70,348 202,131 272,479 212880 233544 446424
2.1.2. Deposit Purchase and Sales Commitments - - - - - -
2.1.3. Share Capital Commitment to Associates and Subsidiaries - - - - - -
2.1.4. Loan Granting Commitments 31,016 - 31,016 30958 - 30,958
2.15. Securities Issue Brokerage Commitments - - - - - -
2.16. Commitmentdor Reserve Requirements - - - - - -
2.1.7. Commitments for Checks Payments 7,364 - 7,364 6,261 - 6,261
2.1.8. Tax and Fund Liabilities from Export Commitments 3 - 3 3 - 3
2.1.9. Commitments for Credit Card Limits 73,372 - 73,372 74,208 - 74,208
2.1.10. Commitments for Credit Cards and Banking Services Promotions - - - - - -
2.1.11 Receivables from Short Sale Commitments of Marketable Securities - - - - - -
2.1.12. Payabledor Short Sale Commitments of Marketable Securities - - - - - -
2.1.13. Other Irrevocable Commitments 171 - 171 193 - 193
2.2. Revocable Commitments - - - - - -
2.2.1. Revocable Loan Granting Commitments - - - - - -
222. Other Revocable Commitments - - - - - -
. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 453,452 16,189,063 16,642,515 1,287,428 12,001,355 13288783
3.1 Derivative Financial Instruments Held for Hedging - - - - - -
3.11 Fair Value Hedges - - - - - -
3.1.2 Cash Flow Hedges - - - - - -
3.13 Hedges for Investments Made in Foreign Countries - - - - - -
3.2 Trading Transactions 453,452 16,189,063 16,642,515 1,287,428 12,001,355 13288783
321 Forward Foreign Currency Purchase and Sale Transactions 263,407| 4,108,067| 4,371,474 99,729 123208 222937
3.21.1 Forward Foreign Currency Purchase Transactions 223,109 1,955,638 2,178,747 98,206 12241 110447
3.2.1.2 ForwardForeign Currency Sale Transactions 40,298 2,152,429 2,192,727 1,523 110967 112490
3.2.2 Currency and Interest Rate Swaps 190,045 12,066,294 12,256,339 1,187,699 11878147 13065846
3221 Currency Swap Purchase Transactions - 6,162,740 6,162,740 - 6,619622 6,619622
3.22.2 Currency Swap Sale Transactions 190,045 5,903,554 6,093,599 1,187,699 5,258525 6,446224
3.22.3  Interest Rate Swap Purchase Transactions - - - - - R
3.22.4  InterestRate Swap Sale Transactions - - - - - R
3.23 Currency, Interest Rate and Securities Options - 14,702 14,702 - - -
3.23.1 Currency Purchase Options - 7,351 7,351 - - -
3.23.2  Currency Sale Options - 7,351 7,351 - - R
3.23.3  Interest Rate Purchase Options - - - - - R
3.23.4  Interest Rate Sale Options - - - - - R
3235 Securities Purchase Options - - - N - -
3.2.3.6 Securities Sale Options - - - - - -
3.24 Currency Futures - R - - - -
3.24.1  Currency Purchase Futures - - - - - -
3.24.2 Currency Sale Futures - - - - - -
3.25 Interest Rate Futures - R - - - -
3.25.1 Interest Rate Purchase Futures - - - - - -
3252 Interest Rate Sale Futures - - - N - -
3.2.6 Other - - - - - -
B. CUSTODY AND PLEDGED SECURITIES (IV+V+VI) 21,082974 195628285 216,711,254 18353673 178900665 197,254,339
V. ITEMS HELD IN CUSTODY 10,090,279 105,912,071 116,002,35(| 8,141876 96,600634 104742510
4.1. Customer Fund and Portfolio Assets - - - - - -
4.2 Securities Held in Custody 1,643,714 98,326 1,742,040 1,602505 76,749 1,679254
4.3. Checks Received for Collection 51,739 62,856 114,595 51374 56,294 107,668
4.4. Commercial Notes Received for Collection 4,892 26,072 30,964 7,382 14544 21926
4.5. Other Assets Received for Collection - - - - - -
4.6. Securities Received for Public Offering - - - - - -
4.7. Other Items undeEustody 8,388,599 105,714,489 114,103,08¢| 6,477,685 96,453047 102930732
4.8. Custodians 1,335 10,328 11,663 2,930 - 2,930
V. PLEDGED ITEMS 10,992,695 89,716,214 100,708,90¢ 10,211,797 82,300,031 92,511,828
5.1. MarketableSecurities 23,592 - 23,592 18,709 - 18,709
5.2. Guarantee Notes 921 146 1,067 921 133 1,054
5.3. Commodity 32,249 895 33,144 33787 92,741 126528
5.4. Warrant - - - - - -
5.5. Immovables 2,574,296 58,987,587 61,561,883 2,606310 54,053575 56,659885
5.6. Other Pledged Items 8,361,637 30,727,586 39,089,223 7,552070 28,153582 35,705652
5.7. Depositories Receiving Pledged Items - - - - - -
VI ACCEPTED BILL OF GUARANTEES AND WARRANTIES - - - - - -
TOTAL OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS (A+B) 22,964,50 223,647,580 246,611,80 20,777,359 200826864 221,604223

The accompanying notese an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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ICBC TURKEY BANK ANONKM kKRKETK

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

(Amounts expressedinhousands of Tunlesk otterviselsiatdda ( “ TL " )
THOUSANDS OF TURKISHLIRAS
Reviewed Reviewed
Footnotes CURRENTPERIOD PRIORPERIOD
(Section (01/01/2022 (01/01/2021-
Five) 31/03/2022) 31/03/2021)
l. INTEREST INCOME (5.Iv.1) 1,011,532 365,497
1.1 Interest on Loans 347,413 202,222
1.2 Interest Received from Reserve Deposits 6,179 5,017
1.3 Interest Received from Banks 2,478 3,292
1.4 Interest Received from Money Market Transactions 12,597 16,889
1.5 Interest Received from Marketable Securities Portfolio 641,080 136,193
151 Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss - -
152 Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income 40,990 38,624
1.5.3 Financial Assets Measured at Amortised Cost 600,090 97,569
1.6 Finance Lease Income - -
1.7 Other Interest Income 1,785 1,884
1. INTEREST EXPENSES (-) (5.1V.2) 273,982 212,623
2.1 Interest on Deposits 156,685 139,189
2.2 Interest on Funds Borrowed 86,329 65,262
23 Interest on Money Market Transactions 27,212 4,816
2.4 Interest on Securities Issued - -
25 Interest on Leases 2,999 2,918
2.6 Other Interest Expenses 757 438
1. NET INTEREST INCOME/EXPENSE (I - II) 737,550 152,874
\A NET FEES AND COMMISSIONS INCOME/EXPENSES 33,394 50,091
4.1 Fees and Commissions Received 39,433 54,119
4.1.1 Non-Cash Loans 18,404 9,015
412 Other 21,029 45,104
4.2 Fees and Commissions P&ijl 6,039 4,028
421 Non-Cash Loans 17 9
4.2.2 Other 6,022 4,019
V. DIVIDEND INCOME 1 -
VI. TRADING PROFIT/LOSS (Net) (5.Iv.3) 78,377 62,749
6.1 Profit/Losses from Capital Market Transactions 8,517 9,176
6.2 Profit/Losses from Derivative Financial Transactions 75,185 113,682
6.3 Foreign Exchange Profit/Losses (5,325) (60,109)
VII. OTHER OPERATING INCOME (5.Iv.49) 53,282 41,862
VL. GROSS OPERATING INCOME (IlI+IV+V+VI+VII) 902,604 307,576
IX. ALLOWANCES FOR EXPECTED CREDIT LOSSES (-) (5.1IV.5) 119,406 45,207
X. OTHER PROVISION EXPENSES (-) (5.Iv.5) 7,530 664
Xl PERSONNEL EXPENSES ¢) 131,192 83,035
XIl. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES (-) (5.1v.6) 96,618 68,161
X NET OPERATING PROFIT/LOSS (VIII -I1X-X-XI-XII) 547,858 110,509
XIV. SURPLUS WRITTEN AS GAIN AFTER MERGER - -
XV. PROFIT/LOSS FROM EQUITY METHOD APPLIED SUBSIADIRIES - -
XVI. NET MONETARY POSITION GAIN/LOSS - -
XVII. PROFIT/LOSS BEFORE TAXES FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS (XllI+...+XVI) (5.IV.7) 547,858 110,509
XVIIL. PROVISION FOR TAXES ON INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS ( N ) (5.Iv.8) 155,940 9,184
18.1 Current Tax Provision 340,199 5,982
18.2 Expense Effect of Deferred Tax (+) 2,074 24,287
18.3 Income Effect of Deferred Tax)( 186,333 21,085
XIX. NET PROFI T/ LOSS FROM CONTI NUI NG OPERATI ONS ( (5.IV.9) 391,918 101,325
XX. INCOME FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS - -
20.1 Income from Assets Held for Sale - -
20.2 Profit from Sale of Associates, Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures - -
20.3 Other Income from Discontinued Operations - -
XXI. EXPENSES FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (-) - -
211 Expenses on Assets Held for Sale - -
21.2 Losses from Sale of Associates, Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures - -
21.3 Other Expenses from Discontinued Operations - -
XXIIL PROFIT/LOSS BEFORE TAXES FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (XX -XXI) (5.IV.7) - -
XXIII. TAX PROVI SI ON FOR DI SCONTI NUED OPERATI ONS (K| (5.Iv.8) - -
231 Current Tax Provision - -
23.2 Expense Effect of Deferred Tax (+) - -
233 Income Effect of Deferred Tax)( - -
XXIV. CURRENT PERIOD NET PROFIT/LOSS FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS ( X X I | N X - -
XXV. CURRENT PERIOD NET PROFIT/LOSS (XIX+XXIV) (5.1v.10) 391,918 101,325
25.1 Group’ sLoRrof it 391,918 101,325
25.2 Minority SharesProfit / Loss(-) - -
Profit/ Loss of Per Share 0.0456 0.0118

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




ICBC TURKEY BANK ANONKM kKRKETK

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

(Amounts expressed ihnto u s ands of T wnldss osharwide istatd

(“TL")

THOUSANDS OF TURKISHLIRAS
Reviewed Reviewed
CURRENTPERIOD PRIORPERIOD
(01/01/2022 (01/01/2021
31/03/2022 31/03/202)
l. CURRENT PERIOD PROFIT / LOSS 391,918 101,325
1. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (17,655) 9,251
2.1 Items That Will Not Be Reclassified to Profit or Loss - -
211 GaingLosses on Revaluation d#&ngible Assets - -
2.1.2 GaingLosses on Revaluation of Intangible Assets - -
2.1.3 GaingLosses on Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans - -
2.14 Components of Other Comprehensive Income That Will Not Be Reclassified
as OthelProfit or Loss - -
2.15 Taxes Reladto Components of Other Comprehensive Income That Will Not Be
Reclassified to Profit or Loss - -
2.2 Items That Will Be Reclassified to Profit or Loss (17,655) 9,251
221 Foreign Currency Translation Differences - -
222 Valuation and/or Reclassification Préfibss from Financial Assets at Fair Value Through
Other Comprehensive Income (22,873) 11,960
2.2.3 IncoméLoss Related with Cash Flow Hedges - -
224 IncoméLoss Related with Hedges of Net Investments in Foreign Operations - -
2.25 Components of Other Comprehensive Income That Will Be Reclasa#i®ther Profit or Loss - -
2.2.6 TaxesRelaedto Other Comprehensive Income That Will Be Reclassified to Profit or Loss 5,218 (2,709)
Il TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (I+I1) 374,263 110,58

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements




ICBC TURKEY BANK ANONKM kKRKETK

CONSOLI DATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES I N SHAREHOLDERS® EQUI TY

FOR THE PERIOD 31 MARCH 2022
(Amounts expressed

n t lurdessothervdsestaddd Tur ki sh Lira (“TL")

Other Accumulated Other Accumulated
Comprehensive Incomeand Comprehensive Incomeand
ExpensesThat Will Not Be ExpensesThat Will Be
Reclassifiedin Profit and Loss Reclassifiedin Profit and Loss
Total Equity
Share Attributable to
Certificate Other Current Equity
Paid-in Share  Cancellation Capital Profit Prior F Per i Netl Holdersofthe  Minority Total
Capital Premium Profit Reserves 1 2 3 4 5 6 Reserves  Profit / (Loss)  Profit / (Loss) Parent Shares Equity
Prior Period
(31/03/2021)
l. Balance at the End ofPrior Period 860,00 (587 - - 17,326 922 - - (4,543 - 402,700 141,998 - 1,417,81¢ - 1,417,81¢
1. Adjustment in Accordance with TAS 8 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
2.1 Effect of Adjustment - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
2.2 Effect of Changes in Accounting Policies - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
1. New Balance(I+I1) 860,00 (587 - - 17,326 922 - - (4,543 - 402,700 141,998 - 1,417,81¢ - 1,417,81¢
V. Total Comprehensivelncome - - - - - - - - 9,251 - - - 101,325 110,57€ - 110,57€
V. Capital Increasein Cash - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
VI. Capital Increasethrough Internal Reserves - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
VII. IssuedCapital Inflation Adjustment Difference - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
VIIl.  Convertible Bonds - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
IX. Subordinated Debt - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
X. Increase/ Decrease through OtheiChanges - - - - - - - - - - - 3,535 - 3,535 - 3,535
XI. Profit Distribution - - - - - - - - - - 88,898 (88,898) - - - -
11.1  Dividends Distributed - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11.2  Transfers Legal Reserves - - - - - - - - - - 88,898 (88,898) - - - -
11.3  Others - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Balances at theEnd of Period ( | | | + 1 V + &¥%08/2021 860,00C (587 - - 17,326 922 - - 4,708 - 491,598 56,635 101,325 1,531,927 - 1,531,927
1. Accumulated revaluation increases/decreases otooent assets,
2. Accumulated gains/losses on remeasurements of defined benefit plans
3. Other (Othercomprehensive income of associates and joint ventures accounted for using equity method that will not be reclassifitassogmeabbther accumulated amounts of other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to psfit or los
4. Foreign curracy translation differences
5. Accumulated gains/losses due to revaluation and/or reclassification of financial assets measured at fair value thrcompretensive income,
6. Other (Accumulated gains/losses on cash flow hedges, other comprehensive afiemsociates and joint ventures accounted for using equity method that will be reclassified to profit or loss acdmthateatamounts of other comprehensive income that will be

reclassified to profit or loss.)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of tbassolidated financial statements.



ICBC TURKEY BANK ANONKM kKRKETK

11.3

CONSOLI DATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES I N SHAREHOLDERS® EQUI TY
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 MARCH 2022
(Amountse x pr essed i n t hous auwntessotbefwisdstatgdk i s h Li (“TL")
Other Accumulated Other Accumulated
Comprehensive Incomeand Comprehensive Incomeand
ExpensesThat Will Not Be ExpensesThat Will Be
Reclassifiedin Profit and Loss Reclassifiedin Profit and Loss
Total Equity
Share Attributable to
Certificate Other Current Equity
Paid-in Share  Cancellation Capital Profit Prior F Per i Netl Holdersofthe  Minority Total
Capital Premium Profit Reserves 1 2 4 5 6 Reserves  Profit / (Loss)  Profit / (Loss) Parent Shares Equity
Current Period
(31/03/2022)
Balance at the End ofPrior Period 860,00 (587) - - 29,086 (2,721) - 4,013 - 491,598 243,825 - 1,625,21¢ - 1,625,21«
Adjustment in Accordance with TAS 8 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Effect of Adjustment - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Effect of Changes in Accounting Policies - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
New Balance(I+I1) 860,00 (587) - - 29,086 (2,721) - 4,013 - 491,598 243,825 - 1,625,21¢ - 1,625,21¢«
Total Comprehensivelncome - - - - - - - (17,655) - - - 391,918 374,262 - 374,262
Capital Increasein Cash - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Capital Increasethrough Internal Reserves - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
IssuedCapital Inflation Adjustment Difference - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Convertible Bonds - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Subordinated Debt - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Increase/ Decrease through OtheiChanges - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Profit Distribution - - - - - - - - - 185,748 (185,748) - - - -
DividendsDistributed - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Transfers Legal Reserves - - - - - - - - - 185,748 (185,748) - - - -
Others - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Balances at theEnd of Period ( | | | + 1 V + é + X/20%I 860,00C (587) - - 29,086 (2,721) - (13,642) - 677,346 58,077 391,918 1,999,47i - 1,999,477
1. Accumulated revaluation increases/decreases otoment assets,
2. Accumulated gains/losses on remeasurements of defined benefit plans
3. Other (Other comprehensive income of associates and joint ventures accounted for using equity method that neitlaestified to profitoss and other accumulated amounts of other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to psfit or los
4. Foreign currency translation differences,
5. Accumulated gains/losses due to revaluation and/or reclassification méifihassets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income,
6. Other (Accumulated gains/losses on cash flow hedges, other comprehensive income of associates and joint ventures rassimgneeglify method that will be reclassified to profiloss and other accumulated amounts of other comprehensive income that will be

reclassified to profit or loss.)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolitatecial statements.

10



ICBC TURKEY BANK ANONKM Kk KRKETK

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

(Amounts expressedihto usands of T wnldss othbrwide istatgd

(“TL")

THOUSANDS OF TURKISHLIRAS

Reviewed Reviewed
CURRENT PRIOR
PERIOD PERIOD
(01/01/2022- (01/01/2021-
31/03/2022 31/03/202)
A. CASH FLOWS FROM BANKING OPERATIONS
11 Operating Profit Before Changes inOperating Assets and Liabilities 559,641 300,203
11.1 Interest Received 692,714 319,682
1.1.2  Interest Paid (178,0®) (149,614)
1.1.3 Dividends Received 1 -
1.1.4 Fees and Commissions Received 94,795 47,752
1.1.5  Other Income 77,085 120,894
1.1.6  Collections from Previously Writte®ff Loans and Other Receivables 1,024 3,387
1.1.7  Cash Payments to Personnel and Service Suppliers (121,538) (80,453)
1.1.8  Taxes Paid (4,752) (11,810)
1.1.9  Other (1,689 50,365
1.2 Changes in Operating Assets andliabilities Subject to Banking Operations 611,979 (1,705,659
1.21 Net (Increase) Decrease in Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (4,641) (92,148)
1.2.2  Net (Increase) Decrease in Due from Banks (254,757 (580,803
1.2.3 Net (Increase) Decrease in Loans (4,572,648 (1,320,323
1.2.4  Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Assets (780,790) (505,145)
1.25  Net IncreasgDecreasgin Bank Deposits 3,087,589 23,963
1.2.6  Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Deposits 4,866,791 2,447,242
1.2.7 NetIncrease (Decrease) in Financial Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss - -
1.2.8  Net Increase (Decrease) in Funds Borrowed 1,195,084 (888,416)
1.2.9 Net Increase (Decrease) in Matured Payables - -
1.2.10 Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Liabilities (2,924,649 (790,028)
l. Net Cash Provided from Banking Operations 1,171,620 (1,405,456)
B. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
1. Net Cash Provided from InvestingActivities 1,997,899 509,719
21 Cash Paid for Purchase of Associates, Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures - -
2.2 Cash Obtained from Sale of Associates, Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures - -
2.3 Cash Paid for Tangible and Intangible Asset Purchases (18,776) (11,948)
2.4 Cash Obtained from the Sale of Tangible and Intangible Assets - 2,350
25 Cash Paidor Purchase of Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Inco| (6,927) (25,866)
2.6 Cash Obtained from Sale of Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive | 901,109 63,964
2.7 Cash Paid for Purchase of Financial Assets Measured at Amortised Cost - (147,606)
2.8 Cash Obtained from Sale of Financial Asset Measured at Amortised Cost 1,111,717 630,587
2.9 Other 10,776 (1,762)
C. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
1. Net Cash Provided from Financing Activities (3,543) (1,554)
3.1 Cash Obtained from Funds Borrowed and Securities Issued - -
3.2 Cash Outflow Arised from Funds Borrowed and Securities Issued - -
3.3 Equity Investments Issued - -
3.4 Dividends Paid - -
3.5 Payments for Lease (3,543) (1,554)
3.6 Other - -
\A Effect of Change in ForeignExchange Rate on Cash and Cash Equivalents 208,439 422,957
V. Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalent@+l1+I11+1V) 3,374,415 (474,334)
VL. Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Period 4,728,476 3,750,868
VII. Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Periof/+VI) 8,102,891 3,276,534

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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ICBC TURKEY BANK ANONKM kKRKETK

EXPLANATIONS AND NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 MARCH 2022
(Amounts expressed in t hntessothemdsestatgi Tur ki sh Lira (“TL”) u

SECTION THREE
EXPLANATIONS ON ACCOUNTING POLICIES

l. Explanations on the Basis of Presentation

Explanations and disclosures in the financial statements of Bank of Turkey Accounting Standards and Accounting
Practices and Retention of Documents Procedures and Principles Regarding the preparation in accordance with
Regulation:

The Parent Bank’”s financi al statements are prepared in ac
(“BRSA”) Accounting and Financi al Reporting Legislation” w
Banks and Safegudmd) of Documents" published in the Official Gazette No. 26333 dated 1 November 2006, and other
regulations on accounting records of Banks published by Banking Regulation and Supervision Board and circulars and
interpretations published by BRSA and the ieque ment s of “ Tur ki sh Financi al Reportin
by Publ i c Oversight Accounting and Audi ting Standards Au
aforementioned legislations.

The consolidated financial statements halsob een pr epared prepared in accordance w
Communi que on the Financial Statements and Rel ated Discl osu
in the Officid Gazette dated 1 February 2019 with No. 30673.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in TL, under the historical cost convention except for fetancial ass
at fair value through profit or loss, financial assets at fair value throlmgn obmprehensive income and derivative financial
assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss carried at fair value and revalued buildings.

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with BRSA Accounting andidtifeporting

Legislation requires the use of certain accounting estimates and assumptions by the Parent Bank management judgment on the
assets and liabilities of the balance shEeese estimates are being reviewed regularly and, when necessarig soitaztions

are made and the effects of these corrections are reflected to the statement of profit or loss. Assumptions and éstimates tha
used are explained in the following related footnotes.

A new type of coronavirus (COVH29), which first appead in China, was classified by the World Health Organization as an
epidemic that affects countries globally on 11 March 2020. The C&l@Ipandemic and the precautions taken against it have
impacts on economic conditions, sectors, businesses, consusneedl, @ asset and commodity prices, liquidity, exchange rates,
interest rates, money and capital markets and many other issues and the future of it remains uncertain. The effeffsafthese
on the Bank's equity management and capital adequaciyqassity, credit risk, operational risk, currency risk, interest rate risk,
liquidity risk, stock position risk arising from banking accounts, leverage ratio and other risks and indicators andrig regul
monitored by the Bank Management. Although tifecat$ of the situation are not known exactly, it is expected to affect the
financial status and operating results of the Bank in the foreseeable future. The Bank takes the necessary precaptibas to kee
negative effects that may arise under controlatra minimum level.

While preparing its financial statements dated 31 March 2022, the Group reflected the possible effects of the9CQDteak
on the estimates and judgments used in the preparation of the financial statements.

Due to COVID19, the Pant Bank has enabled its individual and legal entity customers postpone their principal, interest and
installment payments in case they requested and has applied delays within this scope.

The Indicator Interest Rate Reforn2nd Phase, which brings changesTFRS 9, TAS 39, TFRS 7, TFRS 4 and TFRS 16,
effective from 1 January 2021, was published in December 2020 and early implementation of the changes is allowed. With the
modifications made, certain exceptions are provided for the basis used in therdgternuf contractual cash flows and hedge
accounting implementations. The effects of the changes on the Parent Bank's financials have been evaluated and it has been
concluded that there is no material effect. The Bank's studies continues within thefszmpeliance with the changes.

Unless stated otherwise, the consolidated financial statements and balances in related disclosures are presentedah thousands
Turkish Lira.

Accounting policies and valuation principles used in the preparation of consolided financial statements are as follows:

The accounting policies and the valuation principles used in the preparation of the consolidated financial statemests have be

determined in accordance with the r epgublishadtbytberBRSA oo accoumtingi q u é s |
and financi al reporting principles, and the principles wit
Legislation” as a whole), which was put into effect by the

Since the cumulative change in the general purchasing power of the last three years has been 74.41% according to the Consumer
Price I ndex (“CPIl”) rates, with the awihiothersapemfénmplemeptationl i s h e d
of Financial Reporting in High Inflation Economies in the Scope of Financial Reporting Standards of Turkey, Financial Reporting
Standard for Large and Medium SizBdn t i it has been stated that entities that apply TFRS do not need to make any
adjustmentsin their financial statementas at31 December202Ll wi t hi n t he scope of TAS 29
Hyperi nfl at i oAstheryismevwanmuncement has been published by P@#inthe scope of TAS 2%here
hasbeenno adjustmentadeon the consolidated financial statements as at 31 March 2022 within the scope of TAS 29.

12



ICBC TURKEY BANK ANONKM kKRKETK
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Il Explanations on Usage Strategy of Financial Assets and Foreign Currency Transactions
Strategy for the use of financial instruments:

The Parent B a adtvitiss cansist aorpoaate ecammertial and retail banking, fund management transactions and
international banking services. The Parent Bank gives loans mainly to domestic customers by external sources of fueds compris
mainly of domestic deposits andréign borrowings and invests in marketable securities and banks placements to maintain
liquidity.

The liability side of the balance sheet is intensively composed oft&mortdeposits and medium/long term borrowings in line
with the general trend in tHeanking sectorForeign currency borrowings are predominately floating rate and thus, the Parent
Bank aims to minimize the effects of fluctuations in currency and interest rates in the. Mapaits collected are fixed rate

and balanced with fixed rateans and other investmen®he fundamental strategy to manage the liquidity ttigit may arise

from the shorterm resourcess to expand the deposit base through custariented banking philosophy, and to increase
customer transactions and retentiates. The Bank invests somgits resources to domestic government bonds and-tsdramt
placements to reduce liquidity risk.

Currency risk, interest risk and liquidity risk are measured and monitored instantly by various risk management systems, and
balance sheet management is carried out within the risk limits and legal limits determined in this frameworkiaBAgigpt
management models, vakagérisk calculations, stress tests and scenario analyzes are used for this purpose.

The Parent Bank designatés loan strategy considering international and national economic data and expectations, market
conditions, interest, liquidity, currency, credit and other risks. Loan portfolio of the Parent Bank is not concentrafeztidic a
segment and concentmati risk is taken in consideration as much as possible.

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies:

The Bank covers and controls the exchange rate risks it is exposed to due to foreign currency transactions through various
derivative instruments thas&blish the general balance of foreign currency assets and liabilities.

Monetary assets and liabilitienominated in foreign currencies are translated by using currency exchange rates on the balance
sheet date. Currency differences arising from theatmln of monetary items are accounted for in the profit or loss statement as
“ F o r ex¢hgnge transactions profit/léss

As of 31March 2022 the USD exchange rate used in toaversion of foreign currency transactions into Turkish currency and
their reflection in the financial statementsTd 146371 full, Euro exchange rate & 162855 full, British Pound exchange
value isTL 19.1807 full and Japanese Yen exchange rafé. i6.1199 full.

There is no goodwill amount related to the Parent Bdakeésgn subsidiaries
Il Explanations on Subsidiaries and Associates

As of 31 March 2022 and 31 December 2021, the Parent Bank has no associates.

On 21 April 2015, Tekstil Portf oy Yiilnmdunt-mapitak .r §.m Wwa&B Ce srtad b Ir |
On 23 November 2015, the trade name of the company has beel
(I1cBC Portfoy). I CBC Portfoy is a subsidiary of IRaBnE Yatir
Bank. Asat®June2 0 1 6 , | CBC Portfdoy has been consolidated in | CBC Y
the consolidated subsidiary of the Parent .Bank, represents

I CBC Yat i r imncialwubsidiaty ofithe Parent Bank is consolidated in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements by using full consolidation method

The Parent Bank and its consolidated subsidiary are referr.

Control is defined as the peawover the investee, exposure or rights to variable returns from its involvement with the investee
and the ability to use its power over the investee to affect the amountRdieB an k' s r et ur ns.

The carrying amount of the ®Sabentdi Bapwkasdi hhesPameahti Bank’
are netted off. All intercompany transactions and intercompany balances between the consolidated subsidiary and tihé Parent Ba
are eliminated

The financial statements, which haleen used in the consolidation, are prepared as at 31 March 2022 and appropriate
adjustments are made to financial statements to use uniform accounting policies for similar transactions and events in same
circumstances. There is no obstacle on thetransfer s har ehol der s’ equity between the Pa
reimbursement of liabilities.
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V. Explanations on Forwards, Options and Derivative Transactions

The derivative transactions of tli&roup mainly consist of foreign currency swaps, foreign currency options and forward
contracts.

The GreupvVvatidve instruments are classified as “Derivative
“Derivative Finamatuel tAssagh Ot hé&rmi CoMprehensive | ncome” |
“Derivative Financi al Liabilities at Fair Valwue t hghough Pr

Ot her Compr ehensi v e sidenfbalame Shedt in actotdancelwithd BRIBre is rio desivativBnancial
liabilities atfair value througtother comprehensivéncomeof the Parent Banéis of 3 March 2022.

The liabilities and receivables arising from the derivative transaciiensecorded as effalance sheet items at their contract
values

The derivative transactions are initially recognized at fair value and measured at fair value subsequent to initiadmeagniti

are presented in the “D¢d¢alivattilvrodrdmaRrofailt /Alsces’™s wnddraith:
“Derivative Financi al Liabilities at Fair Value theough Pr
balance sheet depending on the resulting positive orimegahounts of the fair value. Gains and losses arising from a change

in the fair value of trading purpose derivatives are recognized in the consolidated income and expense statement.dfair values
derivatives are determined using quoted market pricastine markets or using discounted cash flow techniques within current

market interest rates

Fair values of option agreements are calculated using Bl&wholes option pricing models and unrealized profit and loss
amounts are presented in the inconageshent for the current period

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid contract that also includesl@rivative host with the effect that some of

the cash flows of the combined instrument vary in a way similar to stand alone deri&aterabedded derivative causes some

or all of the cash flows that otherwise would be required by the contract to be modified according to a specified teterest ra
financial instrument price, commodity price, foreign exchange rate, index of prices ornedésating or credit index, or other
variable(provided in the case of a ndinancial variable that the variable is not specific to confrdctlerivative that is attached

to a financial instrument but is contractually transferable independerttiatahstrument, or has a different counterparty, is not

an embedded derivative but a separate financial instrument. The Parent Group has no embedded derivative.instruments

V. Explanations on Interest Income and Expense

Interest income and expensesaceounted for in accordance with the effective interest method in TFRS 9 (the ratio of the future
cash flows of the financial asset to the present value of the future cash flows). Interest income and expenses calgutated usi
internal rate of return ntleod are recognized on an accrual basis. Pursuant to the related legislation, the Parent Bank ceases
accrued interest income on nparforming loans and other interest income accruals which are considered as doubtful and does
not record the accruals recertuntil that date until the collection is made

VI. Explanations on Fees and Commissions Income and Expense

Fees and commi ssions except for which are integramentpart of
measured atamr t i zed costs, are accounted for in accordaThee with
advance commissions obtained from cash andcash loans are allocated to the relevant periods in accordance with the
periodicity principle and recoedl as incomePrepaid fees for loans are discounted with the effective interest rate method and
recorded as income in the relevant period in accordance with the periodicity principle

VII.  Explanations on Financial Assets

The Group recognizes its financial assets as “Finarnci al As
Value through Other Comprehensive |l ncome” or “Measured at

derecognizedccording to TFRS 9 Financial Instruments. The Group recognizes a financial asset or financial liability on its
balance sheet only when it is party to the contractual provisions of the financial lease. The Group derecognizes asBeancial

only when thecontractual rights to cash flows from the financial asset have expired or the financial assets have been transferred
and the conditions for derecognition have been met. A financial liability (or part of a financial liability) is only redoghen

the lability has expired; in other words, it is removed from the statement of financial position when the obligation specified in
the contract is fulfilled, canceled or time out

Financial assets are measured at fair value at initial recognition in the financial statements. During the initial nreobgnitio
financial assets other thdfrinancial Assets at Fair Value through Profit/Lossansaction costs are added to fair value or
deducted from fair value
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VIl.  Explanations on Financial Assetsdontinued)

During the recognition of the financial assets, bhnasi@dd on fc
Assets at Fair Val#enahcoaghABsefst AtofFalr Value through Of
at Amortized Cost’”

- The business model used by the entity for the management of financial assets
- Characteristics of contractual cash flows of the financial asset

When the business model determined by the Group management is changed, all financial assets affected by this change are
reclassified. Reclassification of financial assets is applied prospectively from the date of reclassification. In sublereaises,

no adjustment to earnings, losses (including impairment gain or loss) or interest received previously in the financial statements
is made

a. Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit/Loss:

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss consisnahfiial assets other than the business model that aims to hold
contractual cash flows to collect and the business model that aims to collect and sell contractual caSindiosial. assets
valued at fair value through profit or loss are valued at tla@irvlues. Gain/loss arising on those assets is recorded in the
statement of profit or loss

b. Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income

A financial asset is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income when both of the following conditions are met:
- Financial assets within a business model divat to hold to collect contractual cash flows and aims to hold to sell

- Financial asset with contractual terms that lead to cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest at certain dates

Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income are measured at their fair values subsequently.
Unrealized gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of securities carried at fair value through profiatefadt loss

value through profit or | oss are expressed in equity as “(
Loss"” . In case of disposal of marketable securitiee at fai
application, the value in the shareholders’ equieénBanrkccount s

may prefer the method of reflecting changes in fair value to other comprehensive income is irrevocable for the firdteime in
financial statements for certain investments in equity instruments measured at fair value through profit or lossmaber no
circumstances

C. Financial Assets Measured at Amortized Cost

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost when both of the following conditions:are met

- Financial assets within a business model that aims to hold to collect contractutdwash

- Financial asset with contractual terms that lead to cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest at certain dates

Subsequent to the initial recognition, financi”alcad sswudtas emnde ¢
using the “effective interest (internal rate of redtostr n) r af
is reflected as interest income in the income and expense.

Loans

Loans are financial assets created by providing money, goods or services to the debtor. Such loans are initially récognized a
acquisition cost plus transaction costs presentingtvetheir f

I nterest Rate (internal rate of return) Method”. €hdoarges p
considered as part of the transaction cost and are reflected in the expense. All the loans of the Parent Bank avedecorded

the financi al asset “Financi al Assets Measured at Amortiz
Comprehensive .l ncome” account
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VIIl.  Explanations on Impairment of Financial Assets

Recognition of Expected Credit Losses in Finanal Statements:

The Group makes provisions for financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income, assets measured at

amortized cost, and expected losses related tecash loans and credit commitments. As of 1 January 2018, thetMBank

recognizes provisions for impairment in accordance with TF
and Principles for Classification of Loans by Bank22 and Pr

June 2016 numbered 29750

The Groups measured the expected credit losses for a financial asset based on the probabilities that are weightedland unbiase
by probable outcomes, the time value of money and the estimates of past events, current aubfistonie conditions that are
reasonable, in a way that reflects supportable informatiailable without undue cost or effort as of the reporting. date

Within the scope of TFRS 9, calculation of expected credit losses consists of three main pafarobtesity of Default (PD),
Loss Given Default (LGD), Exposure of Default (EAD). In addition, the PD and LGD parameters used in the expected credit
loss calculation are calculated as instant PD (point in time, PIT) including both current and expdetetianyges. For the

“

determination of macroeconomic expectations, reasonabl e
in estimating pastevents,currenbndi t i ons and future economi c c aeoflexgedgtedns” ¢
|l osses including their expected effects” can be rendized.

scenariebased expected NPL rates by the Bank, are used to include in the calculation. The effect of madmexpeciations
is reflected on the PD values obtained as a result of the calibration studies performed on the internal rating mod#nitsahg hi
data. The cumulative PD values adjusted as a result of the transactions arehbteded

Probability of Default (PD)
The probability of default represents the probability that the debtor will default in a given time period. Two types loieBD va
are calculated in accordance with TFRS 9 requests

- 12-month PD: The probability of default within 1Znonths refer to the portion of the expected credit loss that could
result from the possible default of the loan

- Lifetime PD: Lifetime losses result from all possible default events over the expected life of the financial instrument
after the reporting da

The Group uses the credit ratings, which are the result of the internal rating systems used by the Bank in the loan allocatio
processes, to calculate the-hdnth or lifetime default probabilities of its corporate and commercial customers. Thalintern
rating models used for the Corporate and Commercial portfolio include the customer's financial information as well as answers
to qualitative questions

Using historical default data for individual customers, a transition matrix based on the nuags of delay is generated and
12-month or lifetime default probabilities are estimated

For receivables from Banks, the default probability is calculated by using rating transition studies published by S&P

In the final stage, macroeconomic expectatiare taken into account and reflected in the probability of default values

Loss Given Default (LGD)

If a loan default occurs, it refers to the economic loss that might be encountered by taking into conditecimction period.

In LGD calculations, if the loans are not collateralized, the rates in the IRBLAipk Weighted Amount and Expected Loss

Amount Calculation are used. Calculations within the scope of BRSA Credit Risk Mitigation Techniques applisbfor
secured loans.
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VIIl.  Explanations on Impairment of Financial Assets ¢ontinued)
Recognition of Expected Credit Losses in Financial Statementsgntinued):
Exposure of Default (EAD)

The exposure at default amount is the expected ecomendivable at the time of default. For cash loans, it refers to the amount
of loan granted as of the reporting date. For-cash loans and commitments, it is the value calculated through using credit
conversion factors.

Definition of Default

Defaultmeas, when the borrower’'s payment obligations which agai
payment in part or in full, or not pay

The obligor may be considered as Phase 3 in cases where the Group does not find it possibleotuligagiotss regardless of
the number of days of delay and without resorting to collateral.

This may include

9 Deterioration in the financial position of the counterparty (memzuc records, bounced check recording, application for
condordato, bankruptcy/suspsion bankruptcy, etc.) and economic conditions

1 Default records in other financial institutions

1 The obligor is past due 90 days or more on any material credit obligation to the Bank

1  The obligor is past due 30 days or more and restructured after transition from Stage 3 to Stage 2

As of the date of initial recognition, there will be no significant changes in portfolios, financial assets at are sekpectténl
loss provision calcutaon have been followed in accordance with the following tistege model below

Stage 1:From initial recognition of a financial asset to the date on which an asset has not experienced a significant increase in
credit risk relative to its initial reco@ion, a loss allowance is recognized equal to the credit losses expected to result from its
default occurring over the earlier of the next 12 months.

Stage 2:An assessment of whether credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognigdorismpd at each reporting
period by considering the change in the risk of default occurring over the remaining life of the financial instrumensares mea
the provision for impairment on this financial instrument at an amequril to the lifetime expéad credit losseShe purpose

of impairment provisions is to recognize the risk of default occurring over the remaining life of the financial instratent th
credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition.

Stage 3:\When one or more ewés that negatively affect future estimated cash flows of a financial asset occur, the related financial
asset becomes credinpaired. For these assets, expected lifetime loss of credit is recorded. Lifetime expected credit losses are
recorded for impa@d assets. The probability of default is taken into account as 100%.

The Group also makes additional provisions for corporate customers through an individual assessment

The Group regularly follows the developments regarding macroeconomic expectatimisit uses to calculate expected credit
losses within the general approach method, and applies them to its models by updating. the Group evaluated the negative effec
of the COVID19 outbreak in its models by updating the macroeconomic informatidhefduture

The loan portfolio of the Group mainly consists of a small number of loans with high amounts. Those loans with high dmount an
risk level are subject to individual assessment. The Bank reflected the possible effects of IBOWiEaking intcaccount the
reasonable and supportable information it has in the estimation of the probability weights and cash flows of the suseesrios it

in the calculation of the expected credit loss for the loans it is subject to individual assessment.

Review ofthe Parent Bank's Business Model

The Parent Bank classifies its financial assets based on the business model used for the management of financiabdassets. Base
on the determined business model, the Bank evaluates whether the financial assets rassifitetioh requirements set out in

TFRS 9. This assessment requires consideration of all evidence available at the time the assessment was made, inoluding, but
limited to, the following

- How the performance of the business model and the fineassats held within that business model are evaluated and reported
to the key management personnel of the Bank

- The risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that business model) and, i
particular, the way in which those risks are manayeti

- How the additional payments tbhe Group management are determined. (for example, whether the additional payments are
determined by the fair value of the assets that managed or by the contractual cash flows collected)
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VIIl.  Explanations on Impairment of Financial Assets ¢ontinued)
Recognition of Expected Credit Losses in Financial Statementsdntinued):

Assessment on Contractual Cash Flows Whether Include Only Principal and Interest on Principal Payments are Related
to Capital:

A financial asset is classified on the basis ofdstractual cash flow characteristics if the financial asset is held within a business
model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows or within a business model whose objectresl is achie
by both collecting contractual cashwle and selling financial assets. For this purpose, the Parent Bank determines whether
contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest. In assessing whether the contractual cash fidws are sol
payments of principal and interest, tharéht Bank will consider the consistency of loan agreement. In a basic lending
arrangement, consideration for the time value of money and credit risk are typically the most significant elementg.dhinteres
assessing whether the contractual cash flawssalely payments of principal and interest, the Parent Bank will consider the
contractual terms of the instrument. This will include assessing whether the financial asset contains a contractualoigian that
change the timing or amount of contractuasle flows such that it would not meet this condition. In making the assessment, the
Parent Bank considers

- Contingent events that would change the amount and timing of cash flows

- Leverage features

- Prepayment and extension terms

-Terms that | imit the Parent Bank’'s claim to cash flows fro
- Features that modify consideration for the time value of money

IX. Explanations onWrite -down Policy

The amendment with respect to the regulation on the Principle®mu@dures Regarding the Classification of Loans and
Reserves Set Aside for These Loans entered into force with its publication in the Official Gazette N0.30961 on 27 November
2019. Pursuant to the regulation, the banks are enabled to write down andfftbedalance sheet the portion of a loan which

i s classifi edlLoansClasstied@aslLpss Vcarlnat eeasonably be expected to be recovered. The Bank performs
objective and subjective assessments whether there is reasonable expectation.

The writedown of these loans, which are not possible to be collected, is an accounting policy and this policy does not result in
waiving the right of receivables.

As of 31 March 2022, there is no written off receivables (31 December 2021: None).
X. Explanations on Offsetting Financial Instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the consolidated balance sheet only izlzen there
legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an mtientiettle the related financial assets and
liabilities on a net basis, or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Provisions for foreign exchange gain/loss on foreign currency indexed loans are netted with loans on asset sitidadédonso
balance sheet. Otherwise, the financial assets and liabilities are netted off only when there is a legal right to do so

XI. Explanations onSale and Repurchase Agreements and Transactions Related to the Lending of Securities
Securities sold under repurchase agreements (“Repo”) are ¢
“Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensi v
onthe Rr ent Bank management’s intention and measured with th
received through repurchase agreements are booked in [|iabi
expenses are accoudten an accrual basis based on the difference between selling and repurchase prices using effective interest
rate (internal rate of return) met hod. Securities purchas
“Receivabl eMafkemsMonAgy income accrual using the effective

difference between the purchase and resale prices earned during the period. The Parent Bank does not have any sa&turities rela
to the lending
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XI1. Explanations on Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations and Liabilities Related with These Assets

Noncurrent assets held for sale are account ed ancial Reparting ac c
Standard on Assets Held for Sale an D ontinued" Dprer at
current Assets Held for Resale and s t i nu elaisnzpsaredat i o
at the lower of its carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell

or d
d i sc i o1
Di scon ns'’
Non-current assets held for sale are assets that are highly marketable, which a plan for the sale of them has been made by the
management team and an active prograimiiimted for the determinatioof buyers and the completion of the plan. The asset
should be actively marketed at a price compatible with its fair value. In addition, the sale should be expected to &éé faccount
as a completed sale within one year fritta date of classification, and the actions required to complete the plan should show
that the likelihood of significant changes in the plan or cancellation of the plan is unlikely

The Group does not have any assets held for sale (31 Dec2d@ieNonse.

The Group has no discontinued operations (31 Decei#dr None.

XII. Explanations on Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

There is no goodwill in the accompanying consolidated financial statemesft8 BMarch 2022and 31 December 2021.

Intangible assets are initially recognized at their cost that includes expenditures that are directly attributableutisitios atq

the asset. Intangibles are reflected in the consolidated balance sheet at cost less amortization and any accpanurteget im

losses. Intangible assets are subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment
losses.

Intangible assets are amortized on amortization rates between 6.66% and 33.33%.

Intangible assets are amortized @rstraighiline basis based on their estimated useful livEse useful life of the asset is
determined by evaluating the expected life of the asset, technical, technological or other types of obsolescence, and the
maintenance costs necessary to obtarettpected economic benefit from the asset

X1V, Explanations onTangible Assets

Tangible assetare initially recognized at their cost that includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of
the assetTangible assetexcept buidings as stated below, are reflected in the consolidated financial statements at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment.

Tangible assetare depreciated on a straidimte basis based on the in estimated useful lives

Theestimated useful lives are as follaws

Buildings 50 years
Office machineryfurniture and vehicles 3-50 years
Leasehold improvements costs The shorter of the economic life of lease term

As of thebalance sheet date, the amount of depreciatideculated by proportioning the amount of depreciation foreseen for a
full year with the period of stay of the asset for the assets that are in the asset for less than one accounting pretoates de

I f the cost valueeabi haghervahae”tbte tNetrelated tangible
“Net realizable value” in accordance with the “Turkish Acc
provision for impairment is associatedthvexpense accounts.

Gain and losses sourcing from disposal of tangible assets are determined through deduction of net book value from the sales
revenue of the related plant, property and equipment.

The regular maintenance and repair expenditures arer@ecbas expense. The investment expenditures, made to increase the
future benefits of the asset by improving the capacity of the asset, are added to the cost of the asset. Investmergsexpenditu
comprised of the costs, which increase the useful lifhefasset, improve the capacity of the asset, increase the quality or
decrease the cost of production.

The Parent Bank applies a revaluation model within the fra
included in tangible assets. Fiiis purpose, the fair values of the buildings are determined once a year by an independent
valuation firm authorized by the BRSA and the Capital Markets Board. The increase in the book value of the buildingt as a res

of the revaluation is reflected the Tangible Assets Revaluation Differences account in the equity account group. As a result of

the valuation of the buildings, there is a-pa® value increase of TR9,086 (31 DecembeR021 TL 29,086) in the Tangible

Assets item as of 3Warch2022.
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XV.  Explanations on Leasing Activities
The Group has started to apply TFRS 16 Leases standard starting from 1 January 2019.
The Group undertakes leases in the building, vehicle and software asset groups

As a lessee, the Group has previously included the right to lease assets and leasing liabilities for most of its [Easem@e ac

with TFRS 16, even though the Group has previously been classified as operating or financial leasing based on thé @lssessme
whether all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset have been transferred or not. In other words, these ésasgadire pr

in the statement of financial position. The Group classifies the right of use assets in classgiblefassetsnd intangible assets

that are of the same nature as their assets.

After the commencement date of the lease, the lessee increases the carrying amount of the lease liability to reflest tre inte

the lease liability and decreases the carrying amoueflert the lease payments made. It is remeasured in the event of a change
in the lease term and in the assessment of the option to purchase the asset, and in the event of a change in the etebunts expe
to be paid under the residual value commitmerd,iathe event of a change in these payments as a result of a change in the index
or rate

The Bank records its fixed assets acquired through financial leasing based on their fair value and on the lease pagmeents that
lower than their present value. Fixed assets acquired through financial leasing are classified under tangible assefixead thes
assets are subject to depreciation based on their useful lives. When a decrease in the value of fixed assets acqfiimad¢raough
leasing is detected, a "provision for impairment" is made. Liabilities arising from financial leasing agremshtsvn in the
"Financial lease debts" accounttlire liabilities. Interest and exchange difference expenses related to financial leasing are reflected
in the statement of profit or loss. The Bank does not perform financial leasing transactions patiity cdbeing the "lessor".
Transactions related to operational leases are accounted for on an accrual basis in accordance with the provisiawaof the rel
contract

XVI1. Explanations on Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions andc ont i ngent l'iabilities are accounted in accordance
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” (“TAS 37").

Provisionsare accounted fawhen there islegal or structural obligation as of the balaisbeet date, it is probable that an outflow

of resources that provide economic benefits to settle the obligation and a reliable estimation of the amount of the cdoigatio

be madeA provision for contingent liabilities arising from past events shbeldecognized in the same period of occurrence in
accordance with “the periodicity principle”. 1 f thr¢heamount
possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is eethetliabilityisr e gar ded a’sand'iCont i ng
disclosed in the notes to the consolidated financial statements

XVII. Explanations on Contingent Assets

The contingent assets usually arise from unplanned or other unexpected events that givkeripedsibility of an inflow of
economic benefits to the business. Since recognizing the contingent assets in the financial statements may resuitntirige acco
of an income, which will never be generated, the related assets are not included iarnbialfstatements. If an inflow of
economic benefits has become probable, then the contingent asset is disclosed in the notes to the consolidateddmantsal stat
Developments related to the contingent assets are constantly evaluated to be rdfllettyedh the consolidated financial
statements. If it has become virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and the retaeaténco
recognized in the consolidated financial statements of the period in which the chenge o

XVI 1. Explanations on Obligations Related to Employee Rights

Obligations related to employment termination and vacation rights "TA&mdloyee Benefits" ("TAS 19") are accounted for
in accordance with the provisians

Under the Turkish Labor Law, the Bank and its subsidiaries operating in Turkey are required to pay a specific amount to the
employees who have retired or whose employment is terminated other than the reasons specified in the Turkish Labor Law.
According tothe related regulation, the Bank is obliged to pay termination benefits for employees who retire, quit for their military
service obligations, who have been dismissed as defined in the related regulation or who have completed at least one year of
service.The reserve for employment termination benefits repretieaisresent value of the estimated total reserve for the future
probable obligation of the Group was recorded under equity accordifg@Q3d9-E mpl oyee Benef it s”. The
been apped as 3.09% as of March202 (31 Decembep021: 3.09%).
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XIX  Explanations on Taxation
a. Current Tax:

In Turkey, the general corporate tax rate is 2B%6.we ver , within the scope of the Law No
of Immovable Property belonging to the Treasury and Amending the Value Added Tax Law and Amending Some Laws and
DecreeLaws” publ i shed in the Ofcobrpocatetak willba apgiedtatahe thte of 2&deting SomAp r i |

the declarations as of 1 July 202 the corporate earnings of banks, companies within the scope of Law No. 6361, electronic
payment and money institutions, authorized foreign exchangeutitsts, asset management companies, capital market
institutions, insurance and reinsurance companies and pension companies for the 2022 taxatioksperi®t.March 2022,

corporate tax has been applied at the rate of %23 on the corporate earnings.

The orporate tax rate is applied to the tax base to be found as a result of adding the expenses that are not acceptédras a deduct
in accordance with the tax laws to the commercial income of the corporations, deducting the exceptions (such as ttierparticipa
earnings exception) and discounts (such as the investment discount) in the tax laws. If there is no dividend distrfouti@n, no

tax charges are made.

Dividends paid to the resident institutions and the institutions working through local officgzresentatives in Turkey are not
subject to withholding tax. Dividend payments made to individuals and institutions other than these are subject to 18#gvithho
tax. Addition of profit to capital is not considered as profit distribution and withtwltir is not applied. Pursuant to the
President's Decision No. 4936 published in the Official Gazette dated 22 December 2021, the dividends distributed by fully
paying corporations are covered by Article 94 of the Income Tax Law and Articles 15 andh8@Cafrporate Tax Law the rate

of withholding was reduced from 15% to 10%. The decision entered into force on the date of publication.

In accordance with the tax legislation, corporate taxes are paid in advance based on the tax base calculated atythe quarte
earnings of the companieEhe temporary tax paid during the year belongs to that year and is deducted from the corporate tax to
be calculated over the corporate tax return to be submitted in the following year. Despite the deduction, if the temporary
amount remains, this amount can be refunded in cash or deducted from other financial debts against the state.

In accordance with the Turkish tax legislation, the tax losses can be carried forward to offset against future taxaliter ingome
to 5 yeas. Tax losses cannot be carried back to offset profit fyoar periods.

In Turkey, there is no procedure for a final and definite agreement on tax assessments. Companies file their tax rétains with
tax offices by the end of 25th of the fourth ntofbllowing the close of the accounting period to which they relate. Tax returns
are open for five years from the beginning of the year that follows the date of filing during which time the tax authuetihe

;_iglc}t to audit tax returns, and the reldtaccounting records on which they are based, and may isassesments based on their
indings.

According to the "Law on the Amendment of the Tax Procedure Law and the Corporate Tax Law" nhumbered 7352 published in
the Official Gazette dated 29 Jarp2022 and numbered 31734, regardless of whether the conditions for the inflation adjustment
within the scope of article 298 are met during the temporary tax periods, the application of inflation adjustment inciaé fina
statements has been postpone8lidecember 2023.

b. Deferred Tax:

I n accordance with TAS 12 “lIncome Taxes”, the Groupcemccount
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for fzos#N pur
Deferred taxes are based on tax rates that have been enacted at the balance sheet date.

For the items subject to deferred tax calculation as of 31 December 2021, enacted tax rates that are valid in accotdance with
current tax legislation are used/ithin the scope of the law numbered 7316 published in the Official Gazette dated 22 April
2021, this rate will be applied as 25% for the corporate earnings of the institutions for the 2021 taxation period,%ridras 23
the corporate earnings of th622 taxation period, starting from the declarations that must be submitted as of 1 July 2021. As of
31 December 2020, deferred tax is calculated over 28%f 31 December 2021, the enacted tax rates valid on the balance sheet
date are used in thelculation of deferred tax in accordance with the current tax legislation.

If transactions and other occurrences are accounted at profit or loss; tax effects which are related to these tradsaiti@sns an
occurrences are also accounted at profit @.lfg¢ransactions and other occurrences are directly accounted at equity balances;
tax effects which are related to these transactions and other occurrences are also accounted at equity accounts.ni@x provisio
items that are directly related to equigyoffsetted with related equity accounts.addition as of 1 January 2018, deferred tax
assets are calculated over the expected loss provisions that constitute temporary diffecmocdanee with TFRS.9

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized fdt edeductible temporary differences, however deferred tax assets composed of
deductible temporary differences and tax losses are accounted with considering that it is probable that taxable profit will b
available and such deductible temporary differermeestax losses can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and I|iabilities of the ParentedBaank have
assets or liabilities of the entities in the Group which are calculated individually hialveerooffset.

The Group has calculated deferred tax based on the principles above and reflected to the consolidated financial statements.

C. Transfer Pricing:
In Turkey, the transfer pricing provisions have been stated under the Article 13 of Corpordi@wTasth the heading of
“di sguised profit di stribution via transfer pricing”. The

Pricing, dated 18 November 2007 sets details about implementation.

If a taxpayer enters into transactions regarding sale or purchase of goods and services with related parties, wherarthe price
not set in accordance with arm's length principle, then related profit are considered to be distributed in a disguistaicughner
transfer pricing. Such disguised profit distributions through transfer pricing are not accepted as tax deductible fte corpora
income tax purposes.
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XIX Explanations on Taxation (continued)

C. Transfer Pricing (continued):

Corporate taspayers equi red in “section 7.1 Annual Documentation” par
to transfer pricing, controlled foreign companies and thi:1

services with relatedapties in an accounting period and send it to the tax office submitted as an appendix to the corporate tax
return

XX. Additional Explanations on Borrowings

Financial liabilities held for trading and negative value of derivative instruments are @rfadvalue and all other financial
liabilities are carried at amortized cost using “effective
XXI. Explanations onlssued Stock

There is no issued stock in the current per{@8d December 2021: None).

XXI11.  Explanations on Bills and Acceptances
Acceptances are realized simultaneoushlayy awicteh sthheee tc uasctcoonuenrt s
XXI'11.  Explanations onGovernment Grants

As of 31March2022 and 31 December 2@2theGroup does not have any government grants
XXI'V. Profit Reserves and Profit Distribution
Retained earnings at statutory books are allowed for distribution except for the following clause on legal reserves

The legal reserves consist of first and secasetrves, in accordance with the Turkish Commercial Code. The first legal reserve

is appropriated out of the statutory profit at the rate of 5% until the total reserve reaches a maximum of 20% of thé Gompany
paidin capital. The second legal reserv@ip pr opri at ed at the rate of 10% of all di
share capital. The first and second legal reserves are not available for distribution unless they exceed 50% of tliglshare cap

At the Ordinary General Assembly Mewdiof the Parent Bank held 84 March 202, it was decided to allocate 5% of the legal
reserves of TL5,795 from TL 115894, which constitutes the net aftexx unconsolidated balance sheet profit of R0R
accordance with Article 519/1 of the TCC and the remainind T0.099was decided to be transferred to extraordinary reserves.

XXV. Related Parties

For the purpose of the consolidated financial statemehndéseholders, membertboard of directorgelated companies managed
by their own and families, associates and jointly controlled entities are accepted as related party in accordancdialghdthe ar
of the Banking Law No0.5411. Transactions regarding relaggiiies are presented in noteo¥/Section Five.

XXVI.  Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and balanaks with centr
banks, deposits with banks and other financial institutions, other money market placements with an original maturigy of twelv
months or less and receivables from reverse repo. The reserve requirements blocked at the Central Bank of the Repeplic of Turk
are not recognized as “cash equivalent assets” in the stat

XXVII.  Explanations onSegment Reporting

A budness segment is a group of assets and operations engaged in providing products or services that are subject to risks and
returns that are different from those of other business segments. Segment reporting is presented in SectionlKour, Note

XXVIII. Earnings/Loss Per Share

Earnings per share disclosed in the statement of profit or loss, are calculated by dividing net profit for the periodigiyttte
average number of shares outstanding during the period concerned

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Net Profit/(Loss) for the Period 391,918 101,325
Number of Shares 8,600,000 8,600,000
Profit/(Loss) Per Share (*) 0.0456 0.0118

(*) Expressed as full TL.

XXIX. Reclassifications

None

XXX. Explanations on Other Matters
None.
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SECTION FOUR

Lira (“TL”") u

EXPLANATIONS ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL POSITION AND RISK MANAGEMENT

l. Explanations on Consolidated Equity
Information about consolidated equity items

Equity amount and capital adequacy
Measurement and Evaluation of Banks' Capital e quacy” and *

The Group's capital adequacy ratio is6266 (31December 202 26.93%).

standard ratio have

Regul ation on Equity

Current Period 31 March 2022 31 December2021
COMMON EQUITY TIER 1 CAPITAL
Paidin capital following all debts in terms of claim in liquidation of the Bank 860,000 860,000
Share issue premiums (587) (587)
Reserves 677,346 491,598
Gains recognized in equity as per TAS 44,125 60,389
Profit 449,9% 243,825
Current Period Profit 391,918 187,189
Prior Period Profit/Loss 58,077 56,636
Shares acquired free of charge from subsidiaries, affiliates and jointly controlled partnerships and ¢
recognised within profit for the period - -
Common Equity Tier 1 Capital Before Deductions 2,030,879 1,655,225
Deductions from Common Equity Tier 1 Capital
Common Equity as per thé'tlause of Provisional Article 9 of the Regulation of the Equity of Banks - -
Portion of the current and prior per i odosses rdflatec
in equity in accordance with TAS - -
Improvement costs for operating leasing 3,758 3,920
Goodwill (net of related tax liability) - -
Other intangibles other than mortgaggrvicing rights (net of related tax liability) 10,665 11,437
Deferred tax assets that rely on future profitability excluding those arising from temporary differences
related tax liability) 2,785 4,828
Differences are not recognized at the fair value of assets and liabilities subject to hedge of cask flow r - -
Communi qué Related to Principles of the amou
Approach, total expected loss amount exceeds the total provision - -
Gains arising from securitization transactions - -
Unrealized gains and losses due to changes in own credit risk on fair valued liabilities - -
Definedbenefit pension fund net assets - -
Direct and indirect investments of the Bank in its own Common Equity - -
Shares obtained contrary to the 4th clause of the 56th Atrticle of the Law - -
Portion of the total of net long positions of investments made in equity items of banks and financial ins
outside the scope of consolidation where the Bank owns 10Bssrof the issued common share cap
exceeding 10% of core capital of the Bank - -
Portion of the total of net long positions of investments made in equity items of banks and financial ins
outside the scope of consolidation where the Bankso®@?6 or more of the issued common share ca
exceeding 10% of core capital of the Bank - -
Portion of mortgage servicing rights exceeding 10% of the core capital - -
Portion of deferred tax assets based on temporary differences exceeding 10%ood trapital - -
Amount exceeding 15% of the core capital as per the 2nd clause of the Provisional Article 2 of the Re
on the Equity of Banks - -
Excess amount arising from the net long positions of investments in common equity items of béinkseiadl
institutions outside the scope of consolidation where the Bank owns 10% or more of the issued core c: - -
Excess amount arising from mortgage servicing rights - -
Excess amount arising from deferred tax assets arising from tempdfargnces - -
Other items to be defined by the BRSA - -
Deductions to be made from common equity due to insufficient Additional Tier | Capital or Tier Il Capiti - -
Total Deductions from Common Equity Tier | Capital 17,208 20,185
Total Common Equity Tier | Capital 2,013,671 1,635,040
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I Explanations on Consolidated Equity ¢ontinued)

Information about consolidated total capital continued):

Lira (“TL”")

31 March2022 31 December2021
ADDITIONAL TIER 1 CAPITAL
Preferred stock not included in core capital and the related share premiums - -
Debt instruments and premiums approved by BRSA - -
Debt instruments and premiums approved by BRSA (Temporary Article 4) - -
Additional Tier 1 Capital before Deductions - -
Deductions from Additional Tier 1 Capital

Direct and indirect investments of the Bank in its own additional Tier 1 capital - -
Investments of Bank to Banks that invest in Bank's additional equity and components of equity ist
financialinstitutions with compatible with Article 7 - -
Total of Net Long Positions of the Investments in Equity Items of Unconsolidated Banks and Fil
Institutions where the Bank Owns 10% or less of the Issued Share Capital Exceeding the 10% Thre
above Tier | Capital - -
The Total of Net Long Position of the Direct or Indirect Investments in Additional Tier | Capit
Unconsolidated Banks and Financial Institutions where the Bank Owns more than 10% of the Issue
Capital - -
Other items tde defined by the BRSA - -
Transition from the Core Capital to Continue to deduce Components
Goodwill or other intangibles and deferred tax liabilities of which the regulation concerning transitional
2 of subsection of core capital not reduéean (-) - -
Net deferred tax asset/liability which is not deducted from Common Equity Tier 1 capital for the purpose
subparagraph of the Provisional Arti)cle 2 of th - -
Deductions to be made from common egiitthe case that adequate Additional Tier | Capital or Tier Il Ca
is not available-) - -
Total deductions from Additional Tier | Capital - -
Total Additional Tier | Capital
Total Tier | Capital (Tier | Capital=Common Equity+Additional Tier | Capital) 2,013,671 1,635,040
TIER Il CAPITAL
Debt instruments and share issue premiums deemed suitable by the BRSA 4,391,130 3,998,700
Debt instruments and share issue premiums deemed suitable by BRSA (Temporary Article 4) - -
Provisions(1st clause of Article 8 of the Regulation on the Equity of Banks) 264,317 236,282
Tier Il Capital Before Deductions 4,655447 4,234,982
Deductions from Tier Il Capital
Direct and indirect investments of the Bank on its own Tier Il capital ( - -
Investments of Bank to Banks that invest on Bank's Tier 2 and components of equity issued by 1
institutions with the conditions declared in Article 8 - -
Portion of the total of net long positions of investments made in equity items of banfsaaadhl institutions
outside the scope of consolidation where the Bank owns 10% or less of the issued common shai
exceeding 10% of Common Equity of the Bark ( - -
Portion of the total of net long positions of investments made in Additional Tier | Capital item of ban
financial institutions outside the scope of consolidation where the Bank owns 10% or more of the issued
share capital exceeding 10% of CoomrEquity of the Bank
Other items to be defined by the BRSA ( - -
Total Deductions from Tier Il Capital - -
Total Tier |l Capital 4,655447 4,234,982
Total Capital (The sum of Tier | Capital and Tier Il Capital) 6,669,118 5,870,022
Deductions from Total Capital
Deductions from Capital Loans granted contrary to the 50th and 51st Atrticle of the Law - -
Net Book Values of Movables and Immovablesceeding the Limit Defined in the Article 57, Clause 1 of
Banking Law and the Assets Acquired against Overdue Receivables and Held for Sale but Retained r
Five Years - -
Other items to be defined by the BRSA 154 158

Regulatory Adjustmentswhich will be deducted from Total Capital during the transition period

The Sum of net long positions of investments (the portion which exceeds the 10% of Banks Common E
the capital of banking, financial and insurance entities that are out&dgcope of regulatory consolidatic
where the bank does not own more than 10% of the issued common share capital of the entity whick
deducted from Common Equity Tier 1 capital, Additional Tier 1 capital, Tier 2 capital for the purposes
firstsubpar agraph of the Provisional Article 2 of
The Sum of net long positions of investments in the Additional Tier 1 capital and Tier 2 capital of b¢
financial and insurance entities that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation, where the bank
own more than 10% of the issuedmmmon share capital of the entity which will not deducted from Comi
Equity Tier 1 capital, Additional Tier 1 capital, Tier 2 capital for the purposes of the firgiasalgraph of the
Provisional Article 2 of the Regulation on Bar
The Sim of net long positions of investments in the common stock of banking, financial and insurance
that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation, where the bank does not own more than 10% of
common share capital of the entity, nyarge servicing rights, deferred tax assets arising from temp
differences which will not deducted from Common Equity Tier 1 capital for the purposes of the firs
paragraph of the Provisional Article 2 of the
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Information about consolidated total capital continued):
31 March 2022 31 December2021
TOTAL CAPITAL
Total capital (The Sum of Tier | Capital and Tigr 6,668,964 5,869,864
Total Risk Weighted Amounts 25,065,365 21,799,994
CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIOS @
Core Capital Adequacy Ratio (%) 8.03 750
Tier 1 Capital Adequacy Ratio (%) 8.03 7.50
Capital Adequacy Ratio (%) 2661 26.93
BUFFERS
Bank-specific total core capital ratio 255 2.57
Capital conservation buffer ratio (%) 2.50 2.50
Bank specific countercyclical buffer ratio (%) 0.06 0.07
Systemically significant bank buffer ratio (%) - -
The ratio of Additional Common Equity Tier 1 capital which will be calculated by the first paragraph
Article 4 of Regulation on Capital Conservation and Countercyclical Capital buffers to Risk Weighted
) - -
Amounts below the financiallimits as per the Deduction Principles
Portion of the total of net long positions of investments in equity items of unconsolidated banks and f
institutions where the bank owns 10% or less of the issued share capital exceeding the 10% tlfirzistnodc
Tier | capital - -
Portion of the total of investments in equity items of unconsolidated banks and financial institutions wt
bank owns 10% or less of the issued share capital exceeding the 10% threshold of above Tier | capital - -
Amountarising from mortgage servicing rights - -
Amount arising from deferred tax assets based on temporary differences - -
Limits Related io Provisions Considered ifTier I Calculation
General provisions for standard based receivables (biefotieousandtwentyfive limitation) 974,480 857,333
Up to 1.25% of total riskveighted amount of general reserves for receivables where the standard appro
used 264,317 236,282

Excess amount of total provision amount to credit risk Amount ofitieenal Ratings Based Approach in

accordance with the Communiqué on the Calcul at - -
Excess amount of total provision amount to 0.6% of risk weighted receivables of credit risk Amount

Internal Ratings Based Approach in accordance witlCtbemmu ni qué on t he Cal ct - -

Debt instruments subjected to Temporary Article 4
(to be implemented between 1 January 2019 and 1 January 2022)

Upper limit for Additional Tier | Capital subjected to temporary Article 4 - -
Amounts Excess thieimits of Additional Tier | Capital subjected to temporary Article 4 - -
Upper limit for Additional Tier Il Capital subjected to temporary Article 4 - -
Amounts Excess the Limits of Additional Tier Il Capital subjected to temporary Atrticle 4 - -

“Regul at |
proces

@ Amounts in this column represent the amounts of items that are subject to transition provisions in accordance with ghe temparr t i cl es o f
Equity of Banks and take into .consideration at the end of transition

@ As of 31 March2022, the Parent Bank has taken into consideration subordinated loan amoundif3®T,1130(31 Decembe2021: TL 3,998,700 from its
main shareholder, Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited Company, for capital adequacy calculation

As of 31March 2022in accordace with BRSA's decision dated 21 December 20#1 numbered®6, the Bank, effective

until 31 December 202the amount subject to credit risk in capital adequacy calculations calculated by taking into account the
simple arithmetic avege of the Central Bank foreign exchange buying rates for the last 252 business days before the
calculation date. According to the Institution's decision numbered 9795 as of 16 September 2021, it has been deciuesl to conti
to implement this practice until Board decision to the contrary is taken. In addition, if the net valuation differences of the
securities held by the Parent Bank in the portfolio of
negative, the regulation regardithese differences to be calculated in accordance wittRbgulation on Bank's Equityand

not to be taken into account in the amount of equity to be used for the capital adequdmgeatito be reappliegkcept the
"Securities at Fair Value Reflectén Other Comprehensive Income" acquired after this decision, pursuant to the decision of
the Board No. 9996 dated 21 December 2824 therefore, negative differendaghe calculations for the Margteriod are

also included in the equity calculation. 86April 2020, 0% risk weight has been applied to FX receivables from the central
government

Secu
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t hntess othamwdse statgl

Turkish Lira (“TL")

Information on the agreement of equity items and balance sheamounts

The difference between the con

solidated "“Equity” i

n arisése
from the general provision. In the calculation of Total Capital, general provision is taken into considerd@immlia€apital. In
addition, in the calculation of the Total Capital, improvement costs for operating leases followed under tangible lasdstaince

u

sheet, intangible assets and related deferred tax liabilities, net book value of immovablesabaiieed against overdue receivables
and retained more than five years, other items defined by the regulator are taken into consideration as amounts dedotaéd from

Capital.

Information on borrowing instruments included in equity calculation:

Lender

INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

Descriptive elements of debt instrument (CUSIP, ISIN, etc.)

Legislation subject to debt instrument

Implementing Regulation on the Equity of Banks published in the Offi
Gazette dated 5 September 2@H8 numbered 28756

Consideration in equity calculation

Subject to 10% deduction as of 1 January 2015

No

Validity status on consolidated or unconsolidated basis or on both consolidated and
unconsolidated basis

Consolidated and Unconsolidated Basis

Typeof debt instrument

Secondary Subordinated Loan

Amount considered in the calculation of equity (as of the last reporting date) TL 4,391,130
Nominal value of debt instrument 300 M USD
Accountable account of the debt instrument 347

Date of issuance afebt instrument Maturity structure of debt instrument (Demand / Te| 28.12.2018
Maturity structure of debt instrument (Demand / Term) Term
Maturity of debt instrument 28.12.2028

Whether the issuer has the right of reimbursement due to BRSA approval

In the case of a regulatory cause after the 5th anniversary, the BRSA
the right to reimbursement upon approval

Reimbursement option date, contingent repayment options and refund amount

Subsequent reimbursement option dates

Interest/dividend payments

Fixed or variable interest / dividend payments

Variable interest

Interest rate and interest rate index value

6 M USD LIBOR +1.75%

Whether there are any restrictions that stop the payment of dividends

Payabl e in accor danceandwepulatonsBRS A

Fully optional, partially optional or mandatory

Mandatory

Whether there is an element that will encourage repayment, such as interest rate incr

Being norcumulative or cumulative

Non-cumulative

Convertible to stock

Triggering events / events that can cause conversion if they can be converted to a stq

-Elimination of activity permit

-Possibility of transfer to SDIF

-In the event of regulatory reason, the decision of BRSA will be convg
to share

Full or partial conversion if convertible

Subject to BRSA approval fully or partially

If convertible, conversion rate

Subject to BRSA approval and convertible

If forced to convert to stock, forced or optional conversion feature

Subject to BRSA approval

Convertible vehicle types if converted to stock

Stock

Issuer of a debt instrument to be converted

Value reduction feature

Trigger events / events that will cause a reduction if it has a value reduction feature

Total or partial value reductionvilue reduction is available

Continuous or transient feature

Value increment mechanism if the value can be temporarily reduced

In the case of the right to take in the case of liquidation in the order of the right (the v¢
just above this debihstrument)

Before the borrowing instruments to be included in the calculation of
additional capital of the owner to the owner, after the depositors and
other debts

Whether the banks do not have the requirements of Articles 7 and 8 of the Regutati
Shareholders' Equity

Although it has all the requirements of Article 8, it does not meet the
requirements of Articl&

Which of the requirements of the articles 7 and 8 of the Regulation on Equity of Bank

not

Although it has all the requirements of Article 8, it does not meet the

requirements of Articl&
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1. Explanations on Consolidated Credit Risk
Not disclosed in accordance with Article 25 of the Communiqu
be Announced to the Public by Banks.

. Explanations on Consolidated Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Risk

Foreign currency riskndicates the possibilities of the potential losses that banks are subject to due to adverse movements between
currencies. The Parent Bank monitors foreign curren@mhange rate risk in currency/TL and parity basis and uses different risk
methods and tds for each. The Parent Bank hedges parity risks through spot/forward arbitrage transactions.

TheParenBank's foreign currency exchange rate risk is measured I

The Group considers all foreign currency assetsliaidities and currency forward transactions in measuring capital obligation
against consolidated currency risk. Net short and long positions of TL equivalents of all types of currencies are dadsilated.
with the higher absolute value, whichligtbasis for the capital obligation, is used measuring the capital obligation for currency risk.

The Parent Bank’'s Board of Directors determines 't hidongParent
positions at any period. Thedasury Department of the Parent Bank is responsible from the management of price and liquidity risks
on Turkish Lira or foreign currency in the domestic and international markets. Risk Management Department exercises continuou
control on risks in the may markets and transactions creating these risks and reports to theiAs#iey Committee of the Parent

Bank weekly.

TheParent Bank’'s spot foreign exchange bi d wokkdtagsyprioatsthaadatet he b a
(full TL):

25.03.2022 28.03.2022 29.03.2022 30.03.2022 31.03.2022
usD 14.8068 14.8221 14.7933 14.6458 14.6371
GBP 19.4913 19.4497 19.3392 19.2129 19.1807
EURO 16.3136 16.2620 16.3117 16.3086 16.2855
JPY 0.1214 0.1192 0.1194 0.1199 0.1199

The basic arithmetical aver age of theHastthRPtyoneedays endng 8lkMach 2022r e i g n
(TL full):

Monthly Average FC Exchange Bid Rates

usD 14.6168
GBP 19.2239
EURO 16.1061
JPY 0.1231
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. Explanations on Consolidated Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Riskcontinued)

Information on consolidated foreign currency rate risk

31 March 2022 EURO UsD Other FC Total

Assets

Cash (Cash in Vault, Effectives, Money in Transit, Cheques Purchase
Balances with The CBRY¥ 885,739 5,836,881 5,538 6,728,158
Banks 1,445,650 2,746,080 250,542 4,442,272
Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss 29,139 - - 29,139
Money Market Placements - - - -
Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income 8,161,751 490,146 35,125 8,687,022
Loang® 8,421,862 5,926,665 - 14,348,527
Investment and Associates, Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures - - - -
Financial Assets Measured at Amortized Cost - 5,398,591 - 5,398,591
Hedging Derivative Financial Assets - - - -
Tangible Assets - - - -
Intangible Assets - - - -
Other Assets 618 4,228 125 4,971
Total Assets®@ @ 18,944,75¢ 20,402,591 291,330  39,638,68C
Liabilities
Interbank Deposits 3,259,243 7,703 153,804 3,420,75C
Foreign Currency Deposits 4,965,582 12,217,62€ 563,680 17,746,88¢
Fund Provided from Money Market - - - -
Funds Provided from Othé&inancial Institutions 4,723,220 12,480,61¢€ - 17,203,83¢
Marketable Securities Issued - - - -
Miscellaneous Payables - - - -
Derivative Financial Liabilities Held for Hedging - - - -
Other Liabilities 190,256 109,156 2,176 301,588

Total Liabilities @ © ®©) 13,138,301 24,815,102 719,660 38,673,064

Net on Balance Sheet Position 5,806,458 (4,412,512) (428,331) 965,615

Net Off Balance Sheet Position (5,701,074) 5,357,938 430,607 87,471

Financial Derivatives Assef3 976,251 6,683,932 579,150 8,239,333
Financial Derivatives Liabilitie$ 6,677,325 1,325,994 148,543 8,151,862

Non-Cash Loans® 3,598,464 7,985,307 44,310 11,628,081

31 December 2021

Total Assets® @ () 12,415,25¢ 17,890,91C 862,854  31,169,02:

Total Liabilities @ ®© ® 8,107,267 22,814,03¢ 673,627  31,594,92¢

Net on Balance Sheet Position 4,307,992 (4,923,125) 189,227 (425,906)

Net Off Balance Sheet Position (4,210,917) 5,724,264 (187,665) 1,325,682

Financial Derivatives Assef3 100,327 6,293,913 386,051 6,780,291
Financial Derivatives Liabilitie8 4,311,244 569,649 573,716 5,454,609

Non-Cash Loans® 3,897,453 5,780,541 13,306 9,691,300

o As of 31 March 2022 and 31 December 2021, the Group does not have pmetfalsin CBRT accounts.

@ As of 31 March2022accr ual di fferences of derivative transactions presenanedd “iDner“i Dearti
Financi al Liabilities at BuntingtoTV 82 3685and TUb2, 475regpectiely @F Decembzer 2020 dLs68,483aadTL 4,503 are
not included in the table.

® As of 31 March 2022there are no foreign currency indexed loans and rediscount amounts included under the TL columihiothen s ” | i ne i n t he ass:¢

2021: TL None).

@ Has no effect on net ofialance sheet position.

()]

As of 31 March 2022foreign currency purchase transactions amounting to TL 113,604 and selling transactions with a value date of TL &8h&Rdrm the

“Forward Assets Pur chas elal@md sheet@ecounts (8lrbecernber20R1148,d2% and mL 86,117).

©) As of 31 March 2022, “Valuati on (&764)(8leDecember®Xl Tlo(1,55%9) evltich areé dassiies! Undex sharehaldelis'equityt o T L
are not included.

™ As of 31 March 2022, assets amounting to7B18,174(31 DecembeR021 TL 697,673 ar e not included “Expected Loss Provi

As of 31 March 2022liabilities amounting to T1108,840(31 December 202TL 96,9489 arenoti nc | ud e d

“Ot.her Provisions"”
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V. Explanations on Consolidated Interest Rate Risk

Consolidated interest rate risk is the probabil it yegaodingtheoss d
interestbearing financial instruments.

Interest rate risk arises as a result of timing differences on 4méciag of assets and liabilities, changes in correlation of interest rates
between different financial instruments and, unexpected changes in the shape and slope of yield curves. Exposurerdte interest
movements arises when there is a mismatch betweesersdéive assets and liabilities.

The Parent Bank deals with interest rate risk in the scope of market risk management diadbidissetanagement.

As part of asset and liability managemehiration and sensitivity analysis are used to measure tatsefff changes in yield curves on
the balance sheet. The Parent Bank’s management dail gnhkbaito
interest rates

Interest sensitivity of assets, liabilities and ofbalance sheet itemshiased on repricing datep

Upto 1i 3 37112 1i 5 5Years Non-Interest
31 March 2022 1 Month Months Months Years and Over Bearing ® Total
Assets
Cash (Cash in Vault, Effectives, Money in Transit,
Chequedurchased) and Balances with The CBRT 4,425,298 - - - - 2,739,935 7,165,233
Banks 2,930,380 - - - - 1,532,220 4,462,600
Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or LGS 25,277 62,587 22,741 - - 78,311 188,916
Money Market Placements 86,265 - - - - - 86,265
Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Other
Comprehensive Income 4,447 8,161,751 219,816 232,529 103,754 - 8,722,297
Loans 2,289,148 4,507,381 6,108,660 3,116,443 2,314,272 - 18,335,859
Financial Assets Measured at Amortized Cost 46,593 1,308,543 1,897,571 4,562,573 - - 7,815,280
Other Assetd 256 - - - - (100,228 (99,972)
Total Assets 9,807,68 14,040,262 8,248,788 7,911,545 2,417,948 4,250,238 46,676,478
Liabilities
Bank Deposits 3,552,406 - - - - 282,018 3,834,424
OtherDeposits 12,316,575 5,062,111 1,184,881 - - 1,893,431 20,456,998
Money Market Borrowings 221,198 - - - - - 221,198

Miscellaneous Payables - - - - - R R
Securities Issued - - -
Funds Borrowed from Other Fin. Inst. 103,540 5,229,344 13,317,404 - -

18,650,288

Other Liabilities 334,33 22,391 36,129 - - 3,120,717 3,513,570
Total Liabilities 16,528,082 10,313,846 14,538,414 - - 5,296,166 46,676,478

Balance Sheet Long Position - 3,726,416 - 7,911,545 2,417,98 - 14,055,92

BalanceSheet Short Position (6,720,38) - (6,289,6B) - - (1,045928)  (14,055,942)

Off Balance Sheet Long Position
Off Balance Sheet Short Position - - - - - -
Total Position (6,720,388) 3,726,416 (6,289,626) 7,911,545 2,417,981 (1,045,928) -
@ Tangible and intangible assets amounting to TL 135,900, deferred tax assets amounting to TL t49&68€ts amounting to TL 26, expected loss provisions amounting
to TL (898,705) and other assets amounting to TL 172,459, are included in othelinesatthe interestree column; provisions amounting to TL 446,507, tax liability
amounting to TL 380,105, lease liabilities amounting to TL 78,077, other foreign sources amounting to TL 216,553 andeskaegjuity amounting to TL 1,999,477
are pesented in other liabilities as narterest bearing.

@ Derivative financials instruments are included
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1V. Explanations on Consolidated Interest Rate Risk (continued)

Interest sensitivity of assets, liabilities and offbalance sheet items (based on repricing dat&ontinued)

Up to 1i 3 3712 1i 5 5 Years Non-Interest
1 Month Months Months Years and Over  Bearing @ Total
31December2021
Assets
Cash (Cash in Vault, Effectives, Money in Transit, Cheques
Purchased) and Balances with The CBRT 4,910,310 - - - - 2,694,448 7,604,758
Banks 291,651 268 - - - 167,262 459,181
Financial Assets at Fair Value Througlofit or Los& 164,627 15,190 10,613 - - 67,224 257,654
Money Market Placements 20,955 - - - - - 20,955
Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive
Income 214,755 3,789,210 192,673 225,386 97,597 - 4,519,621
Loans 4,787,547 8,418,843 1,681,010 2,816,657 1,025,286 - 18,729,343
Financial Assets Measured at Amortized Cost 935,014 467,870 2,410,375 3,932,655 251,530 - 7,997,444
Other Assetd 698 - - - - (216,768 (216,070
Total Assets 11,325,557 12,691,381 4,294,671 6,974,698 1,374,413 2,712,166 39,372,886
Liabilities
Bank Deposits 600253 - - - - 148109 748362
Other Deposits 9,938998 2,396974 518464 1,071 - 2,702,684 15558191
Money Market Borrowings 3,024,482 - - - - - 3,024,482
Miscellaneous Payables - - - - - - -
Securities Issued - - - - - - -
Funds Borrowed from Other Fin. Inst. 615308 2,006335 14,352626 - - - 16,974,269
Other Liabilities 565285 4,379 10491 - - 2,487,427 3,067,582
Total Liabilities 14,744,326 4,407,688 14,881,581 1,071 - 5,338,220 39,372,886
Balance Sheet Long Position - 8,283,693 - 6,973,627 1,374,413 - 16,631,733
Balance Sheet Short Position (3,418,769) - (10,586,910) - - (2,626,08) (16,631,73)

Off Balance Sheet Long Position
Off Balance Sheet Short Position - - - -
Total Position (3,418,769) 8,283,693 (10,586,910) 6,973,627 1,374,413 (2,626,08) -

@ Tangible and intangible assets amounting to TL 134,6@#rred tax assets amounting to 300,614 TL tax assets amounting to TL 504, expected loss provisions amounting to
TL (792,795) deferred tax assets amounting to TL 487,68} other assets amounting to TL 140,235, are included in other assets lineterdstfree column; provisions
amounting to TL 434,807, tax liability amounting to TL 199,192, lease liabilities amounting to TL 74,534, other foreiga amwanting to TL 153,680 and shareholders'
equity amounting to TL 1,625,214 are presented ierlihbilities as nofinterest bearing

@ Derivative financials instruments are included

Interest rates applied to monetary financial instruments

EURO % USD % JPY % TL %
31 March 20220
Assets
Cash (Cash in Vault, Foreign Currencies, Cash in Transit, Cheques Purchased) anc
Balances with the CBRT - - - 8.5(C
Banks 0.01 0.3¢ - 16.67
Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss - - - -
Interbank Money Market Placements - - - 2.9t
Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income 3.67 5.0¢ - 15.1Z
Loans 3.3¢ 4.2¢€ - 19.4¢
Financial Assets Measured at Amortised Cost - 5.9 - 54.5(
Liabilities - - - -
Bank Deposits 4.34 - - 14.6¢
Other Deposits 1.89 2.19 - 17.9¢
Money Market Borrowings 4.2 - - 13.71

Miscellaneous Payables - - R -

Securities Issued - - -

Funds Borrowed from Other Financial Institutions 0.04 1.37 - 18.7¢
@ Stated at compound interest rates
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V. Explanations on Consolidated Interest Rate Risk (continugd
Interest rates applied tomonetary financial instruments (continued):
EURO % USD % JPY % TL %
31 December 202
Assets
Cash (Cash in Vault, Foreign Currencies, Cash in Tradisggues Purchased)
and Balances with the CBRT - - - 8.50
Banks - 0.10 - -
Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss - - - -
Interbank Money Market Placements - - - 16.86
Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income 2.65 5.05 - 22.05
Loans 3.00 3.67 - 18.17
Financial Assets Measured at Amortised Cost - 5.91 - 9.86
Liabilities
Bank Deposits - - - 15.23
Other Deposits 0.47 1.00 - 15.23
Money Market Borrowings - - - 14.02
Miscellaneous Payables - - - -
Securities Issued - - - -
Funds Borrowed from Other Financial Institutions 0.05 1.16 - 17.02

1) Stated at compound interest rates
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V. Explanations on Consolidated Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the riskgenerated as a result of not having an effect or cash inflow at a level which can meet cash outflow, formed
because of an imbalance in cash flow, timely and completely.

Liquidity risk can also be formed as a result of not closing positions with appepriaes and in required time because of market
conditions.

The Parent Bank established Liquidity Management Principles in order to monitor, audit and manage its liquidity position and
liquidity requirement. Liquidity risk of the Parent Bank is manageduiph taking potential funding sources, unexpected situation
plans and legal limits into consideration within the framework of limits which are updated at least annually.

It is aimed to carry out activities through ensuring a liquidity level which caviggdo make payments at any time to sustain the
trustable bank image of the Parent Bank in the sector via taking risk/return balance of the Parent Bank into consashatiionC

and outflows in Turkish Lira and foreign currencies are tried to be kegber control continuously in liquidity risk management
approach, longerm cash flow tables are formed and scenario analysis based on expectations and stress tests are performed to
determine the resistance against the sudden crisis.

Liquidity risk mangement is performed by Assets and Liability Committee (ALCO) and Treasury Department under the guidance
of Audit Committee. Liquidity risk management under stress conditions is performed in the framework of Emergency Situation
Funding Plan. ALCO is respobte to measure, monitor and manage liquidity risk and net funding requirement periodically and
follow its implementations and to plan necessary precautions for urgent and unexpected conditions occurring relatésgt 4 liquid

the Parent Bank. Treasury p@tment is responsible to plan the access of the Parent Bank to the market for short, medium and long
term fund requirements, monitor and evaluate funding requirement under different scenarios and plan necessary pregageigns for
and unexpected coritins occurring related to liquidity of the Parent Bank.

The Parent Bank’'s Risk Management Department i s resepporhsi bl e
to senior management. Risk Management Department also providelnation in the management of liquidity management
process. Risk Management Department monitors the liquidity risk via specific ratios and submit it to ALCO weekly.

Liquidity management is not performed centrally. The Parent Bank does not functionrsabifaading institution in its relation

with partners. Funding management of the Parent Bank is operated in the framework of ALCO decisions. The liabilitiescot the P
Bank are mainly liabilities provided in TL, USD and EUR currencies. Foreign cyrfands are used to generate TL assets via
swap transactions for the purpose of liquidity management. Derivative transactions are used in scope of liquidity reduction
techniques. Cash flow analysis is made on the basis of TL and FC and estimated tegigigment is calculate@he action plans

are prepared and the liquidity position is evaluated through warnings applied to assets and liabilities of the ParestBemint
stresses which can occur on the liquidity position of the Parent Bank.areetBank makes scenario analysis taking delays and
nonpayment in credit payments, deposit withdrawn, andliguidation of securities into consideration as stress cases. It is detailed

in emergency liquidity management process and Liquidity Emerganodifrg Plan. This plan determines the gradation of resources
which shall be used for responsibilities, communication channels, funding sources and urgent requirements
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V. Explanations on Consolidated Liquidity Risk (continued)

Liquidity coverage ratios are calculated on a weekly and monthly basis as of 1 January 2015 in accordance with the dteBalat®n
Liquidity Coverage Ratio Calculation published in the Official Gazette No. 28948 dated 21 March 2@t sufgect to legal reporting.
Liquidity coverage ratioshould be at least 80% in foreign currency assets and liabiliti@dfrand at least 100% in total assets and
liabilities. The ratios in the table show the rates foffitts& threemonths incluihg the reporting periad

Min FC Min Sum Max FC Max Sum
(%) (%) (%) (%)
Month 28 February 2022 31 March 2022 31 January 2022 31 January 2022
Ratio (%) 602.14 446.73 725.20 630.94
Unweighted Weighted
31 March 2022 Amounts ® Amounts @
TL+FC FC TL+FC FC

HIGH QUALITY LIQUID ASSETS

High Quality Liquid Assets 15,398,264 11,895,694
CASH OUTFLOWS

Retail and Small Business Customers Deposits 7,815,452 6,091,520 742,180 608,954
Stable deposits 787,300 3,971 39,365 199
Less Stable Deposits 7,028,152 6,087,549 702,815 608,755

Unsecured Funding other than Retail and Small Busines:

Customer Deposits 11,186,681 7,932,908 5,488,588 3,422,423
Operational Deposits 2,523 - 420 -
Non-Operational Funding 8,619,299 7,351,068 3,568,853 2,950,444
Other Unsecured Funding 2,564,859 581,840 1,919,315 471,979

Secured Funding - - - -

Other Cash Outflows 2,600,320 2,032,925 2,400,609 1,854,955
Liquidity Needs Related to Derivatives and Market
ValuationChanges on Derivatives Transactions 2,267,468 1,736,309 2,267,468 1,736,309

Debts Related to The Structured Financial Products - - - -
Commitments Related to Debts to Financial Markets ¢

Other Off Balance Sheet Liabilities 332,852 296,616 133,141 118,646
Commitments That Are Unconditionally Revocable at An
Time by The Bank and Other Contractual Commitments 2,068,315 2,068,315 103,416 103,416
Other Irrevocable or Conditionally Revocable Commitme 2,776,191 2,497,524 279,277 249,782
TOTAL CASH OUTFLOWS 9,014,070 6,239,530

CASH INFLOWS
Secured Lending Transactions - - - -
Unsecured Lending Transactions 4,112,890 3,348,961 3,951,658 3,288,974

Other Contractual Cash Inflows 2,195,335 2,194,731 2,195,335 2,194,731
TOTAL CASH INFLOWS 6,308,225 5,543,692 6,146,993 5,483,705

Upper Limit Applied Accounts
TOTAL HIGH LIQUIDITY ASSETS 15,398,264 11,895,694
TOTAL NET CASH OUTFLOWS 2,867,076 1,559,883
LIQUIDITY COVERAGE RATIO (%) 537.07 762.60

@ Simple arithmeticahverage of the monthly consolidated liquidity cage ratios of the firsthree months of 2@was taken
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V. Explanations on Consolidated Liquidity Risk (continued)
Unweighted Weighted
31 December2021 Amounts @ Amounts @
TL+FC FC TL+FC FC
HIGH QUALITY LIQUID ASSETS
High Quality Liquid Assets 8,080,376 5,901,739
CASH OUTFLOWS
Retail and Small Business Customers Deposits 7,125,264 5,297,112 664,055 529,463
Stable deposits 969,431 4,966 48,472 248
Less Stable Deposits 6,155,833 5,292,146 615,583 529,215
Unsecured Fundin@ther than Retail and Small
Business Customer Deposits 8,984,008 8,094,030 4,329,623 3,821,552
Operational Deposits 2,033 - 323 -
Non-Operational Funding 7,470,586 7,075,842 3,061,448 2,839,502
Other Unsecured Funding 1,511,389 1,018,188 1,267,852 982,050
Secured Funding - - - -
Other Cash Outflows 2,321,782 2,061,348 2,046,191 1,865,776
Derivative Liabilities and Collaterdfaking
Obligations 1,862,464 1,735,394 1,862,464 1,735,394
Debts Related to The Structured Financial
Products - - - -
Commitments Related @ebts to Financial
Markets and Other Off Balance Sheet Liabilitie 459,318 325,954 183,727 130,382

Commitments That Are Unconditionally Revocable
at Any Time by The Bank and Other Contractual

Commitments 533,487 533,487 26,674 26,674
Otherlrrevocable or Conditionally Revocable

Commitments 2,784,681 2,449,814 284,145 249,581
TOTAL CASH OUTFLOWS 7,350,688 6,493,046

CASH INFLOWS
Secured Lending Transactions - - - -
Unsecured Lending Transactions 3,363,675 3,067,427 2,948,738 2,678,270

Other Contractual Cash Inflows 1,557,930 1,552,284 1,557,930 1,552,284
TOTAL CASH INFLOWS 4,921,605 4,619,711 4,506,668 4,230,554
Upper Limit Applied Accounts
TOTAL HIGH LIQUIDITY ASSETS 8,080,376 5,901,739
TOTAL NET CASH OUTFLOWS 2,844,020 2,262,492
LIQUIDITY COVERAGE RATIO (%) 284.12 26085

@ Simple arithmetical averagd the monthly consolidated liquidity coverage ratios of the fourth three months of 2021 was taken

There has been a increasdhe liquidity coverage ratio due to tfareign loans taken by the Parent Bank in¢heent periodThe
Parent Bank accepts required reserves, deposit and drawing accounts in Central Bank of Republic of Turkey, castiagd borro
instruments issued by Undersecretariat of Treasury as premium quality as liquid assets. Deposits are the main fundhidsources
loans provided from abroad, and repo are other resources regarding funding. The opposite parties of repo tranghetiCestaal

Bank of the Republic of Turkey and banks and there is no concentration. A significant part of funds, provided from abovattds

by the risk group of the Bank
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Presentation of assetand liabilities according to their remaining maturities:
Up to 13 312 15 5 years and
31March 2022 Demand 1 month months Months Years over Undist. Total
Assets
Cash (Cash in Vault, Foreign Currencies, Casl
Transit, Cheques Purchased) and Balances w
the CBRT 2,739,935 4,425,298 - - - - - 7,165,23
Banks 1,532,220 2,930,380 - - - - - 4,462,60(
Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit ¢
Losg? 78,311 25,277 62,587 22,741 - - - 188916
Interbank Money Market Placements - 86,265 - - - - - 86,265
Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Other
Comprehensive Income - - - 3,498,603 5,119,941 103,753 - 8,722,29°
Loans - 833,511 1,983,253 3,907,780 6,722,751 4,888,564 - 18,335,85!
Financial Assets Measured at Amortised Cost - - 2,068 1,397,222 5,355,611 1,060,379 - 7,815,28(
Other Assets - 149,639 4,711 14,148 922 73 (269,465)  (99,972)
Total Assets 4,350,46 8,450,370 2,052,619  8,840,49417,199,225 6,052,769 (269,465 46,676,48
Liabilities
Bank Deposits 282,018 3,552,406 - - - - - 3,834,42:
Other Deposits 1,893,431 12,316,575 5,062,111 1,184,881 - - - 20,456,98
Funds Borrowed from Other Financial
Institutions - 103,539 814,275 11,931,809 1,385,594 4,415,071 - 18,650,28!
Interbank Money Markets - 221,198 - - - B - 221,19¢
Marketable Securities Issued - - - - - - - -
Miscellaneous Payables - - - - - - - -
Other Liabilities - 36,885 378,327 44,963 23,223 45,521 2,984,651 3,513,57(
Total Liabilities 2,175,449 16,230,603 6,254,7B 13,161,653 1,408,817 4,460,592 2,984,651 46,676,47!
Net Liquidity Gap 2,175,07  (7,780,233) (4,202,09) (4,321,159 15,790,408 1.592,177 (3,254116) -
Net off balance sheet position - 28,459 47,169 (5,612) - - - 70,01€
Derivative financial assefd - 1,490,062 3,967,687 3,034,756 - - - 8,492,50!
Derivative financial liabilities® - 1,461,603 3,920,518 3,040,368 - - - 8,422,48¢
Non-cash loans? 5,151,311 2,595,702 892,409 1,882,024 2,259,677 92,548 - 12,873,67:
31 December 202
Total Assets 2,928,934  9,442,B0 2,239,67 8,418,94211,013,173 5,985,430 (655,460) 39,372,88I
Total Liabilities 2,850,793 13,606,496 3,903,365 10,890,158 1,297,758 4,046,783 2,777,533 39,372,88I
Net Liquidity Gap 78,141 (4,164,30) (1,663,687) (2,471,216) 9,715,415 1,938,647 (3,432,993) -
Net off balance sheet position - (86) - 171,355 - - - 171,26¢
Derivative financial assefd - 223,169 - 6,730,069 - - - 6,953,23¢
Derivative financial liabilities® - 223,255 - 6,558,717 - - - 6,781,96¢
Non-cash loans® 4,918,144 910,930 1,000,516 1,204,684 2,465,449 3,332 - 10,503,05!

@ The balance sheet is composed of TL 135,900 of tangible and intangible assets, TL 1,838 of the stationary suppliesf fssk8&7held for sale, TL (898,966)
of expected loss provisiondeferred taxassets amounting to TL 490,088d liabilities on the balance sheet which are necessary for the banking opgrations
provisions amounting to TL 446,507, other liabilities amounting to TL 538,669 and equity amounting to TL 1,999,477 & leckid

@ The noncash loans given indefinitely are shown in the demand column

©®  As of 31 March 2022, the spot purchase transactions amountingli3[&@ which are shown under TL Forward Asset Commitn&aié Commitments account
in the offbalance sheet accounts are included in the receivables from derivative financial instruments and valued spot foreigtran&hetioyes amounting to
TL 128,81 are included in liabilities of derivative financial instnents (31 December 202IL 223,169and TL223,255).

@) Receivables from derivative transactions are included
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VI. Explanations on Consolidated Leverage Ratio

t hntess othamwdse statgl

Tur ki sh

Lira

Consolidated leverage ratio of the Parent Bank calculated based on 3 months average agb®itasef 31 March 2022
(31 December 202B.91%).Thisrate is above the minimum rate

(“TL")

Current period
31 March 2022W

Prior period
31 December2021Y

On-Balance Sheet Exposures
On-Balance sheet assets (Excluding derivative financial instruments and credit

derivatives, including collaterals) 40,310,723 31,489,334
(Assets amounts deducted in determining Tier 1 capital) (156 (160)
Total on-Balance sheet exposures 40,310,567 31,489,174
Derivative Financial Instruments and Credit Derivatives

Replacements cost of Derivative Financial Instruments and credit derivatives - -
Potential credit risk of Derivative Financial Instruments eredlit derivatives 171,528 125,363
Total risk amount related to Derivat 171,528 125,363
Securities or Commodity Collateralized Financing Transactions

Risk amount of security or commodity secufieéncing transactions 93,753 192,906
Amount of risk arising from brokered transactions - -
Total risk amount related to securities or commeb#gked financing transactions 93,753 192,906
Off-balance Sheet Items

Off-balance sheet exposure at gmssonal amount 12,319,460 9,920,586
Adjustments for conversions to credit equivalent amounts - -
Total risk of offbalance sheet items 12,319,460 9,920,586
Capital and Total Exposure

Tier 1 capital 1,877,895 1,631,970
Total exposures 52,895,308 41,728,029
Leverage Ratio Average 3.55% 3.91%

(€]

The amounts ithe table show the arithmetic averages of the last 3 months of the relevant.periods
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VII. Consolidated Share Position Risk Arising from BankingAccounts

As of 31 March 2022 and 31 December 2021, the Group has no share position risk arising from banking accounts.
VIII . Explanations on Consolidated Risk Management

Risk Management contains all processes of identifying, measumimigitoring, limit determination, identifying the areas of risk
concentration and reporting the risks the Bank is or will be exposed to due to its facilities.

Risk Management organizati@onstituted to systematically manage the risks the Bank is or wiékpesed to, consists of the
Independent Audit Committee connected directly to the Board of Directors, Risk Management Department fulfilling the
responsibilities to Board of Directors via this committee and certain individual risk management committesgirsenior
management or relevant processes.

Risk Management Department is divided into two different units as Risk Methodology, Model Development and Reporting Unit and
Risk Policy Development and Monitoring Unit. The Risk Policy Development and dtorgtUnit is responsible for monitoring

and preparing risk policies and procedures in general and making them compatible with current legislation, while the Risk
Methodology, Model Development and Reporting Unit is responsible for measuring and motliterniisgs exposed and preparing
internal and legal reports. Business continuity studies are carried out by the Operational Risk Committee within thekfedmewor
the Bank's Business Continuity Strategy. Risk management committees are Senior Risk Camenitiaket risk committee, credit

risk committee, operational risk committee.

Necessary manners are identified to update, adjust for changing circumstances, implement and manage the policies aletermined t
identify and manage the risks the Bank is expase@lhese risks are measured and managed with accepted international procedures
and procedures complied with international and local regulations, policies and procedures of the Bank.

Risk management policies have been determined in accordance wihrtk's activity volume, nature and complexity, and have
been established by taking into account the Bank's past experience and performance. The Bank's main risk policiesiskcluding
appetite and limits for each risk, are credit risk, market risk, tipaed risk, country risk, interest rate risk, liquidity risk, strategic
risk, reputation risk policies.

The Bank has regulated the principle$@AAP management to be a part of the internal management processes and-testision

culture of the bank, wh a futureoriented perspective, based on adequate and appropriate measureaheation methods and
processes, in accordance with the risk appetite, cownedri ng al
by the Risk Managemeémepartment and is scheduled to be reviewed annually or more frequently as needed.

The Bank carries out its operational risk management activities in line with Basel Il in accordance with local and riernatio
regulations. Operational Risk Policig3perational Risk Monitoring Rules and Operational Risk Reduction Principles prepared in
this direction are in effect.

In market risk management, the Bank uses the results obtained with Basel Il advanced measurement techniques while determining
the limits for risk limitation. In this context, risk measurements using advanced measurement models and daily limit controls are
carried out, various scenario analyzes and stress tests are applied. In market risk management, measurements sudRisis Value at
(VAR), stress testing and scenario analysis, duration gap and sensitivity analysis are used.

The reliability of the model is monitored by applying backtesting by comparing the estimated gains/losses with theusswétival
the risk measurement model used. Theasurement of the resilience of the capital against the risks that may occur when the
fluctuation in the market is very high is done by stress tests and scenario analysis.

Bank and market data are regularly monitored for the purpose of risk manageritieint it scope of limiting risks, thank limits
are determined as well as legal limits. Possible changes in economic conditions and risks that may arise under diffimodt cond
are taken into account.

The units responsible for reporting on all riskkee frequency of reporting and the authority to which it will be made are determined
separately in the policy documents containing the management process of each risk. In addition, the Risk Management Departmen
regularly reports the analysis of the Baniisks to which it is exposed, the periodic development of risks and the use of limits, and

the risk situation to the Assets and Liabilities Committee and the Risk Management Committee of the Board of. Directors
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VIII . Explanation on Consolidated Risk Management (continued)
1. General Information on Consolidated Risk Management and Risk Weighted Amounts
a) Overview of RWA
Minimum Capital
Risk Weighted Amount Requirement
Current Period Prior Period Current Period
31March2022 31 December2021 31 March 2022
1 Credit risk (excluding counterparty credit risk) 21,029,944 18,816,558 1,682,396
2 Standardised approach 21,029,944 18,816,558 1,682,396
3 Internal ratingbased approach - - -
4 Counterparty credit risk 115,454 85,984 9,236
5 Standardised approach for counterparty credit risk 115,454 85,984 9,236
6 Internal model method - - -
7 Basic risk weight approachto internal models equity position in
the banking account - - -
8 Investments made in collective investment companiegook-
through approach - - -
9 Investments made in collective investment companiesnandate-
based approach - - -
10 Investments made in collective investment companied250%
weighted risk approach - - -
11 Settlement risk - - -
12 Securitization positions in banking accounts - - -
13 IRB ratingsbased approach - - -
14 IRB Supervisory Formula Approach - - -
15 SA/simplified supervisory formula approach - - -
16 Market risk 2,197,99 1,722,325 175,839
17 Standardised approach 2,197,987 1,722,325 175,839
18 Internal modebpproaches) - - -
19 Operational risk 1,721,980 1,175,127 137,758
20 Basic Indicator Approach 1,721,980 1,175,127 137,758
21  Standard Approach - - -
22 Advanced measurement approach - - -
23  The amount of the discount threshold under the equitysubject to
a 250% risk weight) - - -
24 Floor adjustment - - -
25 Total (1+4+7+8+9+10+11+12+16+19+23+24) 25,065,365 21,799,994 2,005,229
Qualitative disclosures on banks’ uappeoach forcredittiskr nal credit

To determine the risk weights of receivabliesn central governments or from central banks and risk weights of receivables from banks
and intermediary institutions specified in Article 6 of the Regulation on the Measurement and Assessment of Capital adBguksy

the application of rotation idapan Credit Rating Agency (JCR) degrees, which has been used as of 31 October 2016. The degrees of |
international credit rating agency Islamic International Rating Agency (IIRA) had been used since 30 April 2020. Inetktisteentote

set for Turley's rating countries of lorgrm foreign currency, the Republic of Turkey in foreign currency securities issued by the Treasury,
all other foreign currency risk associated with the Republic of Turkey and the Central Government and on the opposite siderning
international limited is countered by resident banks, which will have risk weights are determined. The matching of "@ligditeels"
corresponding to IIRA degrees and Japan Credit Rating Agency (JCR), which was abandoned to uese wittshize table below

Islamic International Rating Agency Credit Quality Level Japan Credit Rating Agency
AAA andAA- 1 AAA andAA-
A+ andA- 2 A+ andA-
BBB+ andBBB 3 BBB+ andBBB
BB+ andBB- 4 BB+ andBB-
B+ andB- 5 B+ andB-
CCcCand lower 6 CCC+and lower
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IX. Explanations on Segment Reporting

The Group performs activities in areas of retail banking, corporate banking and investment banking including treastiongansac

Corporate banking offers TL and foreign currency loans, corporate deposit operations, cash management, foreign currency
purchases and sales, roash transactions (letters of credit, letters of guarantee, prefinancing, bills of exchange) and custody
servies.

Treasury department consists of Balance Sheet Management and Sales Units. The Balance Sheet Management Unit follows up the
Parent Bank’s cash fl ows, Il iquidity management, marsket abl e

responsible for marketing all types of bills and bonds, foreign exchange transactions and derivative products includisg forwar
and options to its customers.

Servicing the middleipper segment of retail customers who require sophisticated banking astiiewveservices falls within,
the scope of retail banking. Credit and Services are also within the activities of retail banking

I nformation related to t:he Groupbs operating segments

Retail Corporate Treasury, Investment Groupbds

31 March 2022 Banking Banking Banking and Others Operations
Operating Income 26,138 113,179 763,28 902,60t

Net profit of segment 3,010 101,509 443,339 547,858
Undistributed Costs - - - -
Operating Profit / (Loss) 3,010 101,509 443,339 547,858
Income from subsidiaries - - - -

Profit / (Loss) before tax 3,010 101,509 443,339 547,858

Tax Provision ¢) - - 155,940 155,940

Profit / (Loss) after tax 3,010 101,509 287,399 391,918

Net Profit/ (Loss)for the Period 3,010 101,509 287,399 391,918

Segment Asset8 379,129 25,972,165 20,325,184 46,676,478
Associate and Subsidiaries - - - -

Total Assets 379,129 25,972,165 20,325,184 46,676,478

Segment Liabilitie§ 6,489,616 14,237,874 23,949,511 44,677,001

Equity - - 1,999,477 1,999,477

Total Liabilities 6,489,616 14,237,874 25,948,988 46,676,478

@ Segment assets classified in the Ott@umn consist of securities held in the assets of the treasury department, tangible and intangible assets under the head

office, fixed assets to be disposefddeferred tax asset and other rdistributed assets. Segment liabilities classified in the Other column consist of loans
taken from abroad, which are under the liabilities of the treasury department, general loan provisions in the genesa¢ deeginyee rights provision,
current tax provision and miscellaneous debts that cannot be distributed.

Based on information that @resented in the table above, segments of the Group are distributed based on their asset sizes as
percentages in current periag; 56% for corporate banking, 1% for retail bankir@o&or treasury, investment banking and

others segment. Looking at the gross income (operating income) distribution of the Group, corporate banking constittites 13% o
the total gross income, investméranking and other segments 84% and retail banking 3%.

Retall Corporate Treasury, Investment Groupos

31 December 2021 Banking Banking Banking and Others Operations
Operating Income 28,568 100,309 178,700 307,576

Net profit of segment 9,662 88,344 12,503 110,509
Undistributed Costs - - - -
Operating Profit / (Loss) - - - -
Income from subsidiaries - - - -
Profit / (Loss) before tax 9,662 88,344 12,503 110,519

Tax Provision ¢) - - 9,184 9,184
Profit / (Loss) after tax 9,662 88,344 3,319 101,325

Net Profit for the Period 9,662 88,344 3,319 101,325

Segment Assetd 404,982 21,220,588 17,747,316 39,372,886
Associate and Subsidiaries - - - -

Total Assets 404,982 21,220,588 17,747,316 39,372,886

Segment Liabilities? 8,637 16,167,599 21,571,436 37,747,672
Equity - - 1,625,214 1,625,214

Total Liabilities 8,637 16,167,599 23,196,650 39,372,886

Segment assets classified in the Other column consist of secheties the assets of the treasury department, tangible and intangible assets under the head
office, fixed assets to be disposed of, deferred tax asset and othdistridouted assets. Segment liabilities classified in the Other column consist of kems ta

from abroad, which are under the liabilities of the treasury department, general loan provisions in the general deeqtimyte, rights provision, current tax
provision and miscellaneous debts that cannot be distributed.

@ The balances in thedome statement include the amountst&l March 2021.
Based on information that is presented in the table above, segments of the Group are distributed based on their asset sizes a
percentages in current period aé%bfor corporate bankind?% for retal banking, 2% for treasury, investment banking and

others segment. Looking at the gross income (operating income) distribution of the Group, corporate banking c@¥titdites 3
the total gross income, investment banking and other segb®®ntand retail banking%.

39



ICBC TURKEY BANK ANONKM kKRKETK

EXPLANATIONS AND NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

(Amounts expressed i n t hnessothemdsestasgi Tur ki s h

SECTION FIVE
EXPLANATIONS AND NOTES ON

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Explanations and Notes on Consolidated Assets

1. Information related to cash and balances with the Central Bank of the Republiof Turkey:

a) Cash and balances with the Central Bank of the Republic of Turkey

Lira (“TL") wu

31March 2022 31 December2021
TL FC TL FC
Cash 21,797 204,509 18241 149199
Central Bank of the Republic of Turkey 415,278 6,523,649 295762 7,141556
(CBRT)®
Others - - - -
Total 437,075 6,728,158 314,003 7,290,755
@ As of 31March2022, there are no precious metals at the CBRT (31 Decembér R02e).
b) Information related to the account of the Central Bank of Turkey
31March 2022 31 December2021
TL FC TL FC
Unrestricted Demand Deposits 415,278 2,103,98~ 295,762 2,236,85C
Unrestricted Time Deposits - - - -
Restricted Time Deposits - 4,419,664 - 4,904,70€
Total 415,278 6,523,64¢ 295,762 7,141,55€
@ As at31 March2022, there are no precious metals at the CBRT (31 Decembér RQR6).
C) Explanation related to reserve depasits
In accordance with the “Communiqué Regarding the Res sarvese

in CBRT for TL and foreign currency liabilities. The reserve requirements can be maintained as TL, USD, EUR and/omgstandard

Re q

Interest payments are made to required reserves held as TL as at November 2014 and required reserves held as USD1&s at May 20

reserve options and free/open accounts.

As of 31 March 2022the applicable rates for Turkish lira required resenebatween 3% and 8%, depending on the maturity structure,
(31 December 202 betweer3% and8%); The applicable rates for FX required reserves are between 5% and 26%, depending on the

maturity structure (31 December 20between 5% andab).

2. Information on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (ne}:
a) Information on trading securities given as collateral/blocked and subject to repo from financial assets at fair value through
profit/loss

As at31 March 2022and 31 Decembe&t021, the financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are kept under unrestricted.account
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2. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (netfcontinued):

b) Table of positive differences related to derivative financial assets held for trading at fair value through profit/ loss:

Table of Positive Differencaglatedto Derivative Financial Assets Fair Value Through Profit/Loss

31 March 2022 31 December2021
TL FC TL FC
Forward Transactions 145 22,741 916 -
Swap Transactions 18,105 69,614 126,031 63,483
Futures Transactions - - - -
Options - - - -
Other - - - -
Total 18,250 92,355 126,947 63,483
3. Information on banks:
a) Information on Banks:
31 March 2022 31 December2021
TL FC TL FC
Banks
Domestic 20,328 2,961,973 12,851 336,417
Foreign - 1,480,299 - 109,913
Foreign Offices and Branches - - - -
Total 20,328 4,442,272 12,851 446,330
4. Information on financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income:
a) Investmensecurities availabléor-sale given as collateral or blocked with net values and comparatively
31 March 2022 31 December2021
TL FC TL FC
Givenas Collaterabr Blocked 5,316 275,303 183,443 257,700
Subjectto Repurchase Agreements - - - -
Total 5,316 275,303 183,443 257,700

As of 31 March 2022, financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income other than those given asocdidiprets
to repurchase agreements amounting to TL 279,927 are unrestricted (31 December 2021: TL 1,039,575).

Financial Assets ith Fair Value Difference Reflected in Other Comprehensive Income includes loans of TL 8,161,751 (31 December
2021: TL 3,045,903).

Related loans are monitored as financial assets whose fair value difference is reflectedctngtheiiensive income within the scope
of TFRS 9. The fair value of this loan was determined by taking into account the discounted cash flows, similar marietsmultip
similar transaction multipliers in the same sector and market value average. Relagedre monitored as Level 2 within the scope of
TFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement Standard
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I Explanations and Notes on Consolidated Assets (continued

(“TL”) u

4. Information on financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive incomgontinued):
b) Information on financial assets fair value through other comprehensive income
31 March 2022 31 December2021
DebtInstruments 603,279 1,509524
Listed 351,307 1,279675
Unlisted 251,972 229849
Equity Instruments - -
Listed - -
Unlisted - -
Impairment Provision-§ 42,733 35,806
Total 560,546 1,473,718
5. Information related to loans:
a) Informationon all types of loans and advances given to shareholders and employees of the Parent Bank
31 March 2022 31 December2021
Cash Non-Cash Cash Non-Cash
Direct loans granted to shareholders - 1,703,642 - 1,001,523
Loans Given to LegdEntity Partners - 1,703,642 - 1,001,523
Loans Given to Real Person Partners - - - -
Indirect Loans Grantetb Shareholders - - - -
Loans Grantetb Employees 4,177 - 4,473 -
Total 4,177 1,703,642 4,473 1,001,523
b) Information on the standard and under the close monitoring loans with restructured loans under close monitoring:
Loans Under Close Monitoring
Restructured Loans
Loans Not Loans with
31 March 2022 Standard Subject to Revised
Cash Loans Loans restructuring  Contract Terms Refinance
Non-Specialized Loans 17153635 2,806 1,135841 119
Enterprise Loans 11,777,824 - 1,135,841 -
Export Loans 1,864,358 - - -
Import Loans - - - -
Loans Given to Financial Sector 2,964,917 - - -
Consumeitoans 351,178 2,721 - 119
Credit Cards 16,78 62 - -
Other 178,574 23 - -
Specialized Loans - - - -
Other Receivables - - - -
Total 17153635 2,806 1,135,841 119
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5. Information related on loans (continueg:

b) Information on the standard and under the close monitoring loans with restructured loans under close nfocoritimineg:

Loans Under Close Monitoring

Restructured Loans

Loans Not Loans with
31 December 2021 Standard Subject to Revised
Cash Loans Loans Restructuring Contract Terms Refinance
Non-Specialized Loans 17,627,776 3,336 1,049,972 4,299
Enterprise Loans 11,321,865 - 983,051 4,155
Export Loans 1,296,721 - 66,921 -
Import Loans - - - -
Loans Given to Financial Sector 3,737,353 - - -
Consumer Loans 382637 3,193 - 144
Credit Cards 16,666 116 - -
Other 872,534 27 - -
Specialized Loans - - - -
Other Receivables - - - -
Total 17,627,776 3,336 1,049,972 4,299
31March 2022 31 December2021
Loans Under Loans Under
Standard Close Standard Close
Allowances for Expected Credit Losses on Stage 1 and 2 Loans Monitoring Loans Monitoring
12 Months Expected Loss Provision 229,357 - 171,448 -
Significant Increase in Credit Risk - 600821 - 560884
Total 229,357 600821 171,448 560884
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I Explanations and Notes on Consolidated Assets (continued

5. Information related on loans (continued):

c) Information on consumer loans, consumer credit cards, personnel loans and personnel credit cards

(“TL")

Current Period

Medium and
Short-Term Long-Term

Consumer Loansi TL
Mortgage Loans
Automotive Loans
Consumer Loans
Other

Consumer Loansi Indexed to FC
Mortgage Loans
Automotive Loans
Consumer Loans
Other

Consumer Loansi FC
Mortgage Loans
Automotive Loans
Consumer Loans
Other

Consumer Credit Cardsi TL
With Installment
Without Installment

Consumer Credit Cardsi FC
With Installment
Without Installment

Personnel Loans’ TL
Mortgage Loans
Automotive Loans
Consumer Loans
Other

Personnel Loans Indexed to FC
Mortgage Loans
Automotive Loans
Consumer Loans
Other

Personnel Loans FC
Mortgage Loans
Automotive Loans
Consumer Loans
Other

Personnel Credit Cardsi TL
With Installment
Without Installment

Personnel Credit Cardsi FC
With Installment
Without Installment

Credit Deposit Accounti TL (Real Person)

Credit Deposit Accounti FC (Real Person)

6,824 351,996
- 275,708
- 4,459
6,824 71,829

3,019 -

62

62
3,019

Total

26,426 353,959

380,385
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I Explanations and Notes on Consolidated Assets (continued)
5. Information related on loans (continued):

c) Information on consumer loans, consumer credit cards, perdoansland personnel credit cafdentinueg:

“TL”) u

Prior Period

Medium and

Short-Term Long-Term

Total

Consumer Loansi TL
Mortgage Loans
Automotive Loans
Consumer Loans
Other

Consumer Loansi Indexed to FC
Mortgage Loans
Automotive Loans
Consumer Loans
Other

Consumer Loansi FC
Mortgage Loans
Automotive Loans
Consumer Loans
Other

Consumer CreditCardsi TL
With Installment
Without Installment

Consumer Credit Cardsi FC
With Installment
Without Installment

Personnel Loans’ TL
Mortgage Loans
Automotive Loans
Consumer Loans
Other

Personnel Loans Indexed to FC
Mortgage Loans
Automotive Loans
Consumer Loans
Other

Personnel Loans FC
Mortgage Loans
Automotive Loans
Consumer Loans
Other

Personnel Credit Cardsi TL
With Installment
Without Installment

Personnel Credit Cardsi FC
With Installment
Without Installment

Credit Deposit Accounti TL (Real Person)

Credit Deposit Accounti FC (Real Person)

10,085 374978

- 291,399
4,734

10,085 78,845

69 -

69 -
2,720 -

385063
291,399
4,734
88930

69

69
2,720

Total

30,090 376742

406832
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5. Information related on loans (continued):
d) Information on installment corporate loans and corporate credit: cards
Medium and
Current Period Short-Term Long-Term Total
Commercial Installment Loansi TL 4 167,024 167,028
Business Residential Loans - - -
Automotive Loans - - -
Consumetoans 4 163,385 163,389
Other - 3,639 3,639
Commercial Installment Loansi Indexed to FC - - -
Business Residential Loans - - -
Automotive Loans - - -
Consumer Loans - - -
Other - - -
Commercial Installment Loansi FC - 4,176,850 4,176,850
BusinesdResidential Loans - - -
Automotive Loans - - -
Consumer Loans - 4,176,850 4,176,850
Other - - -
Corporate Credit Cards 1 TL 381 - 381
With Installment 85 - 85
Without Installment 296 - 296
Corporate Credit Cards i FC 189 - 189
With Installment - - -
Without Installment 189 - 189
Credit Deposit Accounti TL (Legal Entity) 34 - 34
Credit Deposit Accounti FC (Legal Entity) - - -
Total 608 4,343,874 4,344,482
Medium and
Prior Period Short-Term Long-Term Total
Commercial Installment Loansi TL 45 214202 214247
Business Residential Loans - - -
Automotive Loans - - -
Consumer Loans 45 206,969 207,014
Other - 7,233 7,233
Commercial Installment Loansi Indexed to FC - - -
Business Residential Loans - - -
Automotive Loans - - -
Consumer Loans - - -
Other - - -
Commercial Installment Loansi FC - 3,915321 3,915321
Business Residential Loans - - -
Automotive Loans - - -
Consumer Loans - 3,915321 3,915321
Other - - -
Corporate Credit Cards 1 TL 530 - 530
With Installment 87 - 87
Without Installment 443 - 443
Corporate Credit Cards 1 FC 174 - 174
With Installment - - -
Without Installment 174 - 174
Credit Deposit Accounti TL (Legal Entity) 41 - 41
Credit Deposit Accounti FC (Legal Entity) - - -
Total 790 4,129523 4,130313
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I Explanations and Notes on Consolidated Assets (continued)

Tur ki sh

Lira (“TL”

5. Information related on loans (continued)
e) Loan concentration based on counterparties
31 March 2022 31 December2021

Public 17,985,64 18,274,73
Private 350,21 454,61(
Total 18,335,85 18,729,34.
f) Loans granted to subsidiaries and associiese(31 December 221: Noné).
s)] Information on loans related reserves for specific provisions or credit impaired (Stage 3)

31March 2022 31 December202]
Loans and Receivables with Limit€bllectability 32 1€
Loans and Receivables with Doubtibllectability 34 49
Allocated for Loss Loans 38,04 37,88:
Total 38,10¢ 37,94¢
h) Information on norperforming loangNet):

h.1) Information on norperforming loans and other receivables those are restructured or rescheduled

Group 11l Group IV
Loans with Loans with Group V
Limited Doubtful Uncollectible
Collectability Collectability Loans
Current Period
Gross Amounts Beforéhe Reserves - - 894
Restructured Loarand Other Receivables - - 894
Group Il Group IV
Loans with Loans with Group V
Limited Doubtful Uncollectible
Collectability Collectability Loans
Current Period
Gross Amounts Beforéhe Reserves - - 44
Restructured Loarand Other Receivables - - 44
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. Explanations and Notes on Consolidated Assets (continued)
5. Information related on loans (continued)
h) Information on norperforming loans (Netjcontinued):
h.2) Informatiorrelated omon-performing loans
Group I Group IV
Loans with Loans with Gropu V
Limited Doubtful Uncollectible
Collectability Collectability Loans
Prior Period End Balance 172 61 43,727
Additions (+) 47 - 475
Transfers from Other Categories of NBerforming
Loans (+) - 143 37
Transfers to Other Categories of NBerforming Loans-§ 143 37 -
Collections ¢) 34 10 980
Write-offs (-) - - -
Sold Portfolio ) - - -
Corporate and Commercial Loans - - -
Retail Loans - - -
Credit Cards - - -
Other - - -
Balances at End of the Period 42 157 43,259
Provisions {) 32 34 38,043
Net Balance on Balance Sheet 10 123 5,216
h.3) Information on norperformingloans in foreign currencies
Group I Group IV
Loans with Loans with Group V
Limited Doubtful Uncollectible
Collectability Collectability Loans
Current Period
Balances at the End of the Period - - 164
Provision Amount+) - - 164
NetBalance on Balance Sheet - - -
Prior Period
Balances at thEnd of thePeriod - - 162
Provision Amount+) - - 162
Net Balance on Balance Sheet - - 1
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I Explanations and Notes on Consolidatedssets (continued)

5. Information related on loans (continued)
h) Information on norperforming loans (Net)(continued):

h.4)  Information on netind gross amounts of ngerforming loans according to beneficiary group

Group Il Group IV
Loan with Loans with Group V
Limited Doubtful Uncollectible
Callectability Collectability Loans
Current Period (Net) 10 123 5,216
Loans Allowed to Real Persons and Corporate Entities (Gros 42 157 43,59
Provision Amount+) 32 34 38,043
Loans Allowed to RedPersons and Corporate Entities (Net) 10 123 5,216
Banks (Gross) - - -
Provision Amount+) - - -
Banks (Net) - - -
Other Loan and Receivables (Gross) - - -
Provision Amount+) - - -
Other Loan and Receivables (Net) - - -
Prior Period (Net) 156 12 5,846
Loans Allowed to Real Persons and Corporate Entities (Gros 172 61 43,727
Provision Amount+) 16 49 37,881
Loans Allowed to Real Persons and Corporate Entities (Net) 156 12 5,846

Banks (Gross) - - -
Provision Amount+) - - -
Banks (Net) - - -
Other Loan and Receivables (Gross) - - -
Provision Amount+) - - -
Other Loan and Receivables (Net) - - -

h.5) Information on interest accruals, rediscounts, valuation differences and their provisions calculateg&faroring
loanswhich are expected to be usaedaccordance with TFRS 9

Group Il Group IV
Loan with Loans with Group V
Limited Doubtful Uncollectible
Collectability Collectability Loans
Current Period (Net) - - 1,451
Interest accruals and rediscounts and valuation differences - - 12,117
Provision amount-§ - - 10,666
Prior Period (Net) - - 1,307
Interest AccrualandRediscountg&ndValuation Differences - - 11,722
Provision Amount+) - - 10,415
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I Explanations and Notes orConsolidated Assets (continued)

6. Financial assets at amortized cost:

a) Information on subject to repurchase agreement and given as collélecked:

Securities subject to held to maturity are kept under unrestricted account.

b) Informationon public sector debt securities at amortized:cost

As of 31 March 2022, the Bank's government debt securities valued at amortized cost is TL 7,064,978 (31 December 2021: TL

7,319,678).

ra

(“TL")

31 March 2022

31 December 202

Government Bonds 7,064,978 7,319,67¢
TreasurnyBills - -
Other Public Sector Debt Securities - -
Total 7,064,978 7,319,67¢
C) Information on financial assets at amortized cost:
31 March 2022 31 December2021
Debt Instruments 7,105,175 7,651,959
Listed - -
Unlisted 7,105,175 7,651,959
Value Increase / Impairment Provisiéh 710,105 345,485
Total 7,815,280 7,997,444
@ Consists of change in interest accruals
d) Information on the movement of financial assets at amortized cost during the year:
31March 202 31 December2021
Beginning Balance 7,997,444 4,391,069
Foreign Currency Differences on Monetary Assets 219,448 2,240,239
Purchases During Year - 2,135,581
Disposals Through Sales and Redemptions (1,211,712 (1,114,930)
Value Increase / Impairment Provisiéh 710,105 345,485
Total 7,815,280 7,997,444

@ Consists of change in interest accruals
7. Information on associates (net):
None(31 December 2021: None).
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I Explanations and Notes on Consolidated Assets (continued)
8. Information on subsidiaries (net):

Asof31March202, t he Parent Bank has subsidiarA. S@.s T hGCBCP alruerrkte yB aynakt
have any capital needs due to its subsidiary which is included in the calculation of its consolidated capital adequdapnttanda

The current equity amount of the subsidiary fulfils the minimum capital requirementedniaibccordance with the Capital

Mar kets Board’s regulations.

Information related to subsidiaries:

a) Information on unconsolidated subsidiaries:
None.

b) Information on unconsolidated subsidiaries according to information above:
None

C) Movement of unconsolidated subsidiaries:
None.
d) Industrial distribution of unconsolidated subsidiaries:

As of 31 March2022, the Parent Bank has no unconsolidated subsidiary

e) Information on consolidated subsidiaries
Parent Ban BanksRisk
percentage If different  Group Share
Address from voting percentage Percentage (%)
Description (City/Country) (%)
| CBC Turkey YatirirmlMSBCkwla | st aTuikey 100 100
f) Information on subsidiarieacluded in the scope of consolidation in the order listed above:
Income
from Prior
Marketable Current Period
Shar e ho Total Fixed Interest Securities Period Profit / Fair
Total Assets Equity Assets Income Portfolio Profit/Loss Loss Value
717,746 265,782 3,913 10,928 - 18,055 17,818 -
I CBC Yatirim participated in | CBC Turkey Portfoy YOonetimi A.
information above shows amounts occurred asaresclooh s ol i dati on of | CBC Yatiri m and | CB
Solo/stanédlonef i nanci al information of | CBC Portfoy company, which
Income
from Prior
Marketable Current Period
Shar e h cTotal Fixed Interest Securities Period Profit / Fair
Total Assets Equity Assets Income Portfolio Profit/Loss Loss Value
9,416 8,736 30 397 - (193) 92 -
0) Movement of consolidated subsidiaries
31March202 31 December2021
Balance at the Beginning of the Period 75,998 75,998
Movements During the Period - -
Purchases - -
Bonus Shares Received - -
Dividends from Current Year Profit - -
Sales - -
Revaluation Increase - -
Impairment Provision - -
Balance at the End of the Period 75,998 75,998
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I Explanations and Notes on Consolidated Assets (continued
8. Information on subsidiaries (net) (continued):

h) Sector information and related recorded amounts of subsidiaries included in the scope of consolidation

31March2022 31 December2021
Banks - -
Insurance Companies - -
Factoring Companies - -
Leasing Companies - -

Finance Companies - -
Other Financial Subsidiaries 75,998 75,998

Total 75,998 75,998
i) Listed subsidiaries: Non@1 Decembe2021 Noné.

)] Subsidiaries disposed of during the current period: N@héecember 202Noné).

k) Subsidiaries purchased in the current period: N8&ieDecember 202INone).

9. Information on joint ventures (net):

The Parent Bank does not have @igt ventureg31 December 2021: None).

10. Information on financial lease receivables (net):

None(31 December 2021: None).

11. Information on hedging purpose derivatives:

The Group does not have derivative financial instruments for hedging pu(pt$escember 202INone.
12. Information on investment properties (net):

The Bank has no investment property (31 December 2021:)None

13. Information on deferred tax assets

Not prepared in compli ance windantial Ratements tode Disblosed fto the Rublic BydBanksuandi q u é
Related Disclosures and Footnotes.

14. Information on assets held for sale and discontinued operations:
The Group has no asset held for sale and discontinued operatibBlaMarch 2022 an81 December 2021.
15. Information on other assets:

Not prepared in compliance with Article 25 of the Comdiuni qué
Related Disclosures and Footnotes.
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1. Explanations and Notes on Consolidated Liabilities

1. Information on deposits:

a) Information on maturity profile of deposits:

The Parent Bank does not have any deposits callable in 7 days

a.l) 31March2022

Upto1l 6 Months-1 1 Yearand Cumulative

Demand Month  1-3 Months  3-6 Months Year Over Deposits Total

Saving Deposits 54,512 146,878 952,461 351,502 38,661 2,512 - 1,546,526
Foreign Currency Deposits 1,768,648 809,268 14,543,000 69,256 528,309 28,407 - 17,746,888
Residents in Turkey 1,535,425 800,682 13,764,518 67,202 32,098 2,065 - 16,201,990
Residents Abroad 233,223 8,586 778,482 2,054 496,211 26,342 - 1,544,898
Public Sector Deposits 8,131 - - - - - - 8,131
Commercial Deposits 57,470 87,301 442,853 1,050 550,200 1 - 1,138,875
Other Ins.Deposits 4,670 311 11,556 - 41 - - 16,578

Precious Metal Deposits - - - - - - - -
Bank Deposits 282,018 3,552,406 - - - - - 3,834,424
CBRT 8,287 - - - - - - 8,287
Domestic Banks 153,831 3,552,406 - - - - - 3,706,237
Foreign Banks 119,900 - - - - - - 119,900
Participation Banks - - - - - - - -
Other - - - - - - - -
Total 2,175,449 4,596,164 15,949,870 421,808 1,117,211 30,920 - 24,291,422

O  As of 31 March 2022, TL 894,446 (31 December 2021: TL 44,169) includes currency protected deposit products, the opsrafinghich are determined by the
Ministry of Treasury and Finance and t he CBtRg the Convérsod of Wurkisth Liran DepokiteandsParticipaiono f t h

Accounts".

a.2) 31Decembef02L

Uptol 6 Months-1 1 Yearand Cumulative

Demand Month  1-3 Months  3-6 Months Year Qver Deposits Total

Saving Deposits 56,463 164,413 1,121,269 43,010 1,017 2,301 - 1,388,473
Foreign Currency Deposits 2,488,602 709,758 10,026,709 126,508 566,055 27,441 - 13,945,073
Residents in Turkey 2,287,561 706,186 9,118,467 123,157 111,324 2,844 - 12,349,539
Residents Abroad 201,041 3,572 908,242 3,351 454,731 24,597 - 1,595,534
Public Sector Deposits 7,524 - - - - - - 7,524
Commercial Deposits 146,033 26,255 34,907 73 - - - 207,268
Otherins. Deposits 4,062 738 5,012 - 40 1 - 9,853
Precious Metal Deposits - - - - - - - -
Bank Deposits 148,109 600,253 - - - - - 748,362
CBRT - - - - - - - -
Domestic Banks 128,084 600,253 - - - - - 728,337
Foreign Banks 20,025 - - - - - - 20,025
Participation Banks - - - - - - - -
Other - - - - - - - -
Total 2,850,793 1,501,417 11,187,897 169,591 567,112 29,743 - 16,306,553
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1. Explanations and Notes on Consolidated Liabilities (continued)

1. Information on deposits (continued):

b) Information on deposit insurance:

b.1) Information on savingdeposits insured by saving deposit insurance fund and the total amount of the deposits
exceeding the insurance coverage limit:

Saving Deposits Covered by Deposit Exceeding the
Insurance Deposit

Fund Insurance Limit

31 December2022 31 December2022
Saving Deposits 838,268 708,339
Foreign Currency Savings Deposits 968,158 5,626,958

Other Saving Deposits - -
Foreign branches’ DepoCovetage Under - -
Off-Shore Deposits Under Foreign Insurance Coverage - -
Total 1,806,426 6,335,297

Covered by Deposit Exceeding the
Insurance Deposit
Saving Deposits Fund Insurance Limit
31 December2021 31 December2021
Saving Deposits 694,196 694,277
Foreign Currency Savings Deposits 757,126 4,926,525
Other Saving Deposits - -
Foreign branches’ Deposits Undi - -
Off-Shore Depositiinder Foreign Insurance Coverage - -
Total 1,451,322 5,620,802

b.2) Savings deposits in Turkey are not covered under insurance in another country since the Headquarter of the Bank is
not located abroad: None.

b.3) The Group has saving deposits not covered by deposit insurance amounting®@T%(31 December 2021TL
11,389.

Saving depositef real personthat are not covered under the guarantee of deposit insurance fund

31 March 2022 31 December2021
Deposits and Other Accounts at Foreign Branches - -
Deposits and Other Accounts belong to Major Shareholders with Thi
Parents, Spouse and Children under Their Care - -
Deposits and Other Accounts belong to Members of Board of Direct
CEO and DeputZEOs with Their Parents, Spouse and Children und
Their Care 10,015 11,389
Deposits and Other Accounts linked to Crimes Mentioned ifi“288cle
of 5237 Numbered Turkish Crime Legislation dated on 26/09/2004 - -
Deposits belong to Offhore Banks wikh are established to be engage
in offshore banking in Turkey - -
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1. Explanations andNoteson Consolidated Liabilities continued)

2. Payables to Money Markets

As of 31 March 2021, the Group has funds from repo &etitns amounting to TL 221,1981 December 2021: TL 22,549

and TL 3,001,933).
3. Derivative financial liabilities:

Derivative financial liabilities statement

31 March 2022 31 December2021
TL FC TL FC
Forwards Transactions 17,962 22,103 10,568 79
Swaps Transactions - 30,672 1,252 4,424
Futures Transactions - - - -
Options - - - -
Other - - - -
Total 17,962 52,775 11,820 4,503
4, Information on funds borrowed:
a) Information on bankand other financial institutions
31 March 2022 31 December2021
TL FC TL FC
Central Bank of the Republic of Turkey - - - -
Domestic Banks and Institutions 103,540 - 11,040 -
Foreign Banks, Institutions and Funds 1,342,910 12,788,768 1 12,963,603
Total 1,446,450 12,788,768 11,041 12,963,603

b) Contractual maturities of funds borrowed

31March 2022 31 December2021
TL FC TL FC
ShortTerm 1,446,45C 2,442 82k 11,041 2,841,57C
Medium and Longrerm - 10,345,942 - 10,122,03:
Total 1,446,45C 12,788,76¢ 11,041 12,963,603
C) Addi tional i nformati on o nhabiiteshcentrati ons of Parents

u

Bank’

The Parent Bank diversifies its funding resources with customer deposits and funds borrowed from foreign banks. ThekParent Ba
makes concentration analysis for the customers providing funds in branch basis and takesdbagt@nchactions to generae

the customers in these branches. Funds borrowed consist of funds with different characteristics andintexesttpgtructures

provided from different institutions

5. Information on other liabilities :

Other liabilities amount to TL 538,667 (31 December 2021: TL 717,512) on the balance sheet and do not exceed 10% of the total

balance sheet excluding dfalance sheet commitments.

6. Information on lease payables (net):
31 March 2022 31 December2021
TL FC TL FC
Less than 1 Year 9,476 - 8,222 -
Between 14 Years 23,247 - 19,155 -
More Than 4 Years 45,354 - 47,157 -
Total 78,077 - 74,534 -
7. Information on liabilities arising from hedging purpose derivatives(net):

The Group does not have derivative finangiatruments for hedging purpos@i December 2021: None).
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1. Explanations andNoteson Consolidated Liabilities continued)
8. Information on provisions:
a) Information on reserve for employee rights

In accordance with existing legislation in Turkey, the Parent Bank and its subsidiary in Turkey have to make cersgimliump
payments to employees who has completed one year of service with the Parent Bank, who has complete 25 working years (20 years
for women) and whose employment is terminated due to retirement (retirement age for women and men are 58 and 60, respectively)
or reasons other than resignation or misconduct.

The indemnity payable is one month's salary for each year of service an8lablafch2022,this amount is restricted with full
TL 10,848.5931 December 2021ull TL 10,848.59). The liability is nofunded sincehere is no funding requirement.

The Parent Bank reserved for employee severance indemnities in the accompanying fiteeniahts using actuarial method in
accordance with the Turkish Accounting Standard 19 (TAS 19)
calculation of the total liability are as follows.

The basic assumption is that the severgrageceiling to be paid for each year of service will increase each year at the rate of inflation
or the estimated salary increase. Thus, the discount rate applied will show the expected real rate after adjustingeforethe ex
effects of inflation

31March 2022 31 December2021

Discount Ratio (%) 3.09 3.09
Expected Salary/ETI Liability Ceiling Increase Rate (%) 21.85 21.85
Rate for the Probability of Retirement (%) 25.61 25.61

Movement of ETI liability is as below:

31 March 2022 31 December2021

Balance at Prior Period End 28,799 16,889
Current Year Provisions 3,202 9,299
Paid in Current Year (325) (2,086)
Actual Loss/ (Gain) - 4,697
Balance at the End of the Period 31,676 28,799

As at 31March2022, the Group has vacation pay liability amounting?Il751(31 December 2021: T14,974).

b) Information on provisions related to foreign currency differences of foreign currency indexed loans:

As at31 March2022 there is no foreign exchange diffeces on foreign currency indexed loa8% December 202INone)
are netted with loans on the asset side.

C) Specific provisions for neash loans that are not indemnified and not converted into cash:

Not prepared in compliance with Article 25 of the Commmuqu é on Financi al Statements to
Banks and Related Disclosures and Footnotes.

d) Information on other provisions:
d.1) Information on provision for possible risks:
None.
d.2) Information on provision for promotionelated with banking services

As at31March2022, the Parent Bank has provision for credit card service promotions amount§@y31 DecembeP021:
TL 69).

d.3) Information on other provisions:

As at31 March2022, there is provision for lawsuits filed against the Parent Bank and its subsidiary amour22,§89.
(31 Decembep021: TL19,958.

As at31 March2022, there is provision for personnel bonus amountin@54,033(31 December 2021: T257,429.

As at31 March2022, the Group has provision for noash loans amounting to 16,8931 December 2021: T104,079).
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1. Explanations andNoteson Consolidated Liabilities continued)
9. Information on tax liabilities:
a) Information on taxes payable

31March2022 31 December2021
Corporate Taxes Payable 346,093 162,367
Taxation on Securities 4,763 5,525
Property Tax 325 334
Booking and Insurance Transaction Tax (BITT) 6,578 6,370
Foreign Exchange Tax - -
Value Added Tax Payable 957 1,531
Other 12,847 15,968
Total 371,563 192,095
b) Information on premiums payable:

31March 2022 31 December2021
Social Security Premiura&Employee 3,673 3,051
Social Security PremiuragEmployer 4,086 3,395
Bank SocialAid Pension Fund PremiurrEmployee - -
Bank Social Aid Pension Fund Premiuamployer - -
Pension Fund Membership FeexlProvisions- Employee - -
Pension Fund Membership FeeslProvisions- Employer - -
Unemployment Insurane&mployee 261 217
Unemployment Insurane&mployer 522 434
Other - -
Total 8,542 7,097
) Information on deferred tax liabilities:

As of 31 March 2022, the Parent Bank has no deferred tax liabilities.(31 DeczdatieiNone)

10.  Information on payables related to assets held for sale and discontinued operations (net):

None.
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1.
11.

Not

Explanations and Notes on Consolidated Liabilities (continued

Explanations on subordinated loansincluding quantity, maturity, interest rate, issuing institution, option to be
convertedinto stock certificate:

prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of thlks Commun

and Related Didosures and Footnotes.

12 I nformation on shareholdersé equity:
a) Paid in capital:

31 March 2022 31 December2021
Common Stock 860,000 860,000

The paidin share capital of the Parent Bank is represented by 8,600,008d¢i8@red shares of one 0.10 Turkish Liras each.

b) Paidin capital amount, explanation as to whether the registered share capital system is applicable at bank; if so the amount of
registered share capital: None.

C) Information on share capital increasesl their sources; other information on any increase in capital shares during the current
period:

There is no capital increase in the current period.

d) Information on share capital increases from revaluation funds
There is naapital increase in the current period

e) Capital commitments for current financial year dolibwing period, and the overall purpose of these commitments and the
estimated resources required for these commitments: None.

f) Prior period indicators ohte Par ent Bank'’' sandliquditynand possible éffects aflthe lpredicyons on
equity, considering the ambiguity of the indicators: None.

9) Information on the privileges given to stocks representing the capital: The 70% of shareo€#ipit&tarent Bank consist of
Type A shares and the 30% of the remaining consist of Type B shares. Three out of five members of the Board of Directors
are appointed by Type A shareholders and the remaining two are appointed by Type B shareholdersoTdikes wivilege
appointed.

h) Information on marketablgecurities value increase fund:

31 March 2022 31 December2021
TL FC TL FC
From Investment in Associates, Subsidiaries and Joint Ventut - - - -
Revaluation Difference (4,878) (8,764) 2,458 1,555
Foreign Exchange Difference - - - -
Total (4,879 (8,764 2,458 1,555
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IIl. Explanations and Notes on Consolidated OfBalance Sheet Items
1. Explanation on off-balance sheet items

a) Type and amount dfrevocablecommitments

Lira (“TL") wu

31March 2022 31 December2021
Forward purchase and sale commitments 272,479 446,424
Commitment for use guaranteed credit allocation 31,015 30,958
Credit cards limit commitments 73,372 74,208
Payment commitments for cheques 7,364 6,261
Credit card commitments given with applications for promotion - -
Tax and fund obligations arising from export commitments 3 3
Other irrevocable commitments 171 193
Total 384,405 558,017

b) Type and amount of possible losses and commitments frobat#fhce sheet items:

There is no possible loss arising fraffi-balance sheet items. Guarantees fronbof | ance sheet commi-t ment s

bal ance sheet. items” statements
31 March 2022 31 December2021
Letters of guarantee 5,149,711 4,738,%9
Bank acceptance loans - -
Letters of credit 3,101,649 1,379,096
Other guarantees 4,622,311 4,385,590
Total 12873671 10,503055
C) Total amount of nomtash loans
31 March 2022 31 December2021
Non-Cash Loans Given for Cash Loan Risks 150,772 139253
With Original Maturity of 1 Year or Less 27,653 25,617
With Original Maturity of More Than 1 Year 123,119 113636
Other NonCash Loans 12,722899 10,363802
Total 12,873671 10503055
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IV.  Explanations and Notes on Consolidated Profit or Loss Statement
1. Information on interest income

a) Information on interest income received from laans

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

TL FC TL FC
Interest Income Received from Loang?
Short TermLoans 136,26¢ 19,69t 40,413 16,502
Medium and Long Term Loans 44,08 146,481 41,177 102,56¢
Loans Under FollowJp 950 - 1,564 -
Premiums Received from Resource Utilization Suppt - -
Fund - -
Total 181,2%F 166,17¢€ 80,154 119,06¢

@ Also includes fees and commissions from cash loans

b) Information on interest income received from banks

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

TL FC TL FC
From Central Bank of The Republic of Turkey 6,179 - 5,017 -
From Domestic Banks 1,180 408 530 2,449
From Foreign Banks - 890 - 313
From Foreign Offices and Branches - - - -
Total 7,359 1,298 5,547 2,762
C) Information on interest income received from securities portfolio:

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

TL FC TL FC
Financial Assets at Fair Value Through ProfiLoss - - - -
Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Other
Comprehensive Income 29,120 11,870 34,101 4,523
Financial Assets Measured/Ainortized Cost 521,442 78,648 46,309 51,260
Total 550,562 90,518 80,410 55,783
d) Information on interest income received from associates and subsidiaries:

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Interest Received from Associates and Subsidiaries - 386
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IV.  Explanations and Notes on Consolidated Profit or Loss Statement (continued)
2. Information on interest expense:
a) Information on interest expensalated to funds borrowed
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
TL FC TL FC
Banks®
Central Bank of The Republic of Turkey - - - -
Domestic Banks 4 - 510 -
Foreign Banks 42,91( 43,41¢ 21,11€ 43,63¢
ForeignBranches and Offices Abroad - - - -
Other Institutions - - - -
Total 42,91« 43,41°F 21,62€ 43,63¢
® Also includes fees and commission expenses relaithdoans allowed
b) Information on interest expense paid to associates and subsidiaries:
None
C) Information on interest expense paid to securities issued:.None
d) Maturity structure of the intereekpense on deposits:
TheParent Bank has rinterest expense paid to deposits callable within 7.days
31March 2022 Time Deposits
Demand Uptol Upto3 Upto6 Uptol 1 year Cumulative Total
Account Name Deposits Month  Months Months Year and over Deposits
TL
BankDeposits - 7,189 - - - - - 7,189
Saving Deposits - 4,857 49,843 7,242 250 92 - 62,284
Public Sector Deposits - - - - - - - -
Commercial Deposits - 4,442 35,323 18 10,301 - - 50,084
Other Deposits - 18 695 - 1 - - 714
Total - 16,506 85,861 7,260 10,552 92 - 120,271
Foreign Currency
Foreign Currency - 617 32,363 111 1,643 142 - 34,876
Deposits
Bank Deposits - 1,538 - - - - - 1,538
Precious Metal Deposit: - - - - - - - -
Total - 2,155 32,363 111 1,643 142 - 36,414
Grand Total - 18661 118,224 7,371 12,195 234 - 156,685
31 March 2021 Time Deposits
Demand Uptol Upto3 Upto6 Uptol 1year Cumulative Total
Account Name Deposits  Month  Months  Months Year and over Deposits
TL
Bank Deposits - 88 - - - - - 60
Saving Deposits - 5,949 59,831 8 10 2 - 65,800
Public Sector Deposits - - - - - - - -
Commercial Deposits - 1,625 8,927 2 - 1 - 10,555
Other Deposits 4 16 612 - - - - 632
Total 4 7,678 69,370 10 10 3 - 77,075
Foreign Currency
ForeignCurrency
Deposits - 1,120 59,987 229 526 229 - 62,091
Bank Deposits - 23 - - - - - 23
Precious Metal Deposit: - - - - - - - -
Total - 1,143 59,987 229 526 229 - 62,114
Grand Total 4 8,821 129,357 239 536 232 - 139,189
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IV.  Explanations and Notes on Consolidated Profit or Loss Statement (continued)

3. Information on trading income/loss (net):

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Profit 1,969,588 649,206
Capital Market Gains 8,517 10,648
Derivative Gains 1,250,022 239,365
ForeignExchange Gains 711,049 399,193
Loss ¢) 1,891,211 586,457
Capital Market Losses - 1,472
Derivative Losses 1,174,837 125,683
Foreign Exchange Losses 716,374 459,302
4. Information on other operating income
The “Other operating income” item in the income statwasnent ma

made inprior periods, provisions set asideprior years and reversed in the current year, and income from sales frorfidiveup
portfolio.

5. Impairment on expected loans and other provisions receivables:

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Allowance for Expected Credit Losses 119,406 45,207
12-Month Expected Credit Losses (Stage 1) 76,852 13,651
Significant Increase in Credrisk (Stage 2) 42,055 28,148
CreditImpaired (Stage 3) 499 3,408
Impairment Provisions for Securities 5,399 -
Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss 878 -
Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income 4,521 -

Impairment Provisions Related to Investments in Associates, Subsidiaries and
Joint Ventures - -

Associates - -
Subsidiaries - -
Joint Ventures - -
Other 2,131 664
Total 126,936 45,871
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IV. Explanations and Notes orConsolidated Profit or Loss Statement (continuep

6. Information related to other operating expenses

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Reserve for Employee Termination Benefits 7,298 1,927
Reserve for Bank’'s Soci al Aid Fund D - -
Impairment Expensesf Tangible Assets - -
Depreciation Expenses of Tangible Assets 8,229 7,054

Impairment Expenses of Intangible Assets - -
Impairment Expenses of Goodwill -
Depreciation Expenses on Intangible Assets 1,676 1,504
Impairment Expenses of Investment\issociates - -
Impairment Expenses of Assets Held for Resale - -
Depreciation Expenses of Assets Held for Resale 15 22
Impairment Expenses of Assets Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations - -
Other Operating Expenses 25,362 16,588

Leasing Expenses related to TFRS 16 Exemptions 899 548
Repair and Maintenance Expenses 6,336 4,547
Advertisement Expenses 191 202
Other Expenses 17,936 11,291
Loss on Sale of Assets - -
Other® 54,038 41,066
Total 96,618 68,161
@ Other line mainly includes taxes paid other than corporate income tax, customs and duties paid and SDIF premium expense.
7. Profit/loss before taxes from continued and discontinued operations:
Not prepared in compliance with the Article 255oh e Communi qué on Financi al Statements a

to be Announced to Public by Banks.

8. Taxes on income fromcontinued and discontinued operations:

Information on current tax income expense and deferred tax incomerpense
Current tax expensess of31 March 2022s TL 340,199(31 March2021 TL 5,982.

For the period ende8il March 2022deferred tax expense amounts toZ[074(31 March2021 TL 24,287deferred tax expenge
and deferred tax income amounts to I186,333TL (31 March2021 TL 21,085deferred tax inconje
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IV. Explanations and Notes on Consolidated Profit or Loss Statement (continued)

9. Information on continued and discontinued operations net profit/loss:

Notpr epared in compliance with Article 25 of the Communi qué o
be Announced to Public by Banks.

10. Information on net profit and loss

a) If it is required that the nature of the income argdense items arising from ordinary banking transactions, size and repetition

rate for the understanding of the Parent Bank's performance over the period, the nature and amount of these items: None.

b) The profit / loss effect of a change in the estimagelenin relation to the financial statement items, if any, is likely to affect
subsequent periodklone

C) There is no profit/loss of minority interests (31 December 2021: None).

11.  In case the other items in the consolidated statement of profitr loss exceeds 10% of the total profit or loss, the sub
accounts constituting at least 20% of these items:

In the consolidated statement of pr of i dommigsionseeiséd arhde “FOdehserdr
commissions paid account s, wh i c hfee and eomimission incdrieed ¢ oan s*iNsett mainly of inc
expenses paid to customers and third parties regarding banking activities
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V. Explanations on theoupParent Bankds Ri sk
1. I nformation on the volume of transact:i

period end and income and expenses in the current period
a) 31 March 2022:

Lira

ons

with t

(“TL”) u

he

Associates, Subsidiaries The Paren Other Components

Current Period and Direct and In

Parent Banko6® Ris Joint Ventures Indirect Shareholders Risk Group

Cash Non-Cash Cash Non-Cash Cash Non-Cash

Loans and Other Receivables - - - - - -

Balance at the Beginning of tieriod - - - 1,315,089 28 40

Balance at the End of the Period - - - 1,703,642 58 40

Interest and Commission Income - - - - - -

Received

@ As described in the 2nd Subclause on Article 49 of Banking Law no.5411.

As of 31 March 2022, the Bank hpacements amounting to TL 192,015 (31 December 2021: TL 192,015) in banks in the risk

group.
Associates, Subsidiaries The ParentB a n k Other Components
Prior Period and Direct and In
Parent Banko68 Ris Joint Ventures Indirect Shareholders Risk Group
Cash Non-Cash Cash Non-Cash Cash  Non-Cash
Loans and Other Receivables - - - - - -
Balance at the Beginning of the Peri - - 3,867 997,502 6 -
Balance at the End of the Period - - - 1,315,089 28 40
Interest and Commission Income - - 39 - - -
Received
1) As described in the 2nd Subclause on Article 49 of Banking Law no.5411
b) I nformation on deposits held by the Parent Bank’'s risk
Associates, Subsidiaries The Paren Other Components
Current Period and Direct and In
Parent Bankd® Ris Joint Ventures Indirect Shareholders Risk Group
Deposits
Balance at the beginning of the Peri - 20,025 5,224
Balance at the End of the Period - 119,900 4,132
Interest on Deposits - - 16
o As described in the 2nd Subclause on Atrticle 49 of Banking Law no.5411
Associates, Subsidiaries The Par en Other Components
Prior Period and Direct and In
Parent Bankdé® Ri s Joint Ventures Indirect Shareholders Risk Group
Deposits
Balance at the beginning of the Peric - 62,865 2,621
Balance at the End of the Period - 20,025 5,224
Interest on Deposits - - 28

@ As described in the 2nd Subclause on Article 49 of Banking Law no.5411.

The Parent Bank has borrowed | oans f8rl@//8l6s ht81 Mahr 2022 (31 Beaembetr s
2021 TL 8,359,652

The Parent Bank has borrowed subordinated 44t650n0ssat8lrManch 2022 e
(31 Decembe021 TL 3,999,625.

C) Information on forward transactions, option contracts and other similar agreements with the risk group of the Parent Bank:

None (31 December 2021: None).
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V. Explanations on the HRemieuadd Bankds Risk Group
1. The Parent Bankodés transactions with the risk group:

Besides nature of the relationship, transaction type, amount and its proportion in total transaction amount, amountg of prima
transactions antheir proportions in total amount, pricing policy and other matters:

In theB a n krdnsactions with its risk group, pricing policy and other matters are determined and applied at market conditions. As
of 31 March 2022, proportion of cash loans to riskugrin total cash loans isG02%6 (31 December 2021: 0.002%) and proportion

of deposits from its risk group in total deposits is 1.86% (31 December 2021: 4.1%). Proportion of borrowings fromaisgriisk g

total funds borrowed is 56.95% (31 December2@2.5%)

As a result of other activities in the risk group of the Bank, other commission income is amounting to Matq32021: TL 2),
other operating income is amounting to T219 (31 March 2021TL 816) and theraareno other operating expenses (31 March
2021: TL 1)

In the current period, benefits provided to th&766foup’s key
VI. Explanation and Notes on Subsequent Events

Within the scope of the lawumbered 7394 published in the Official Gazette dated 15 April 2022, this rate will be applied as 25%
for the corporate earnings of the corporations for the 2022 taxation period, starting with the declarations that muigtieloeasudim
1 July 2022.

66



ICBC TURKEY BANK ANONKM kKRKETK

EXPLANATIONS AND NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 MARCH 2022
(Amounts expressed in t hnessothemdsestasgf Tur ki sh Lira (“TL") u

SECTION SIX
EXPLANATI ONS ON THE AUDI TORS® REVI EW REPORT

I Explanations on the Auditorsé Review Report

The consolidated financial statements of the Parent Bank and its subsidiaries as athengefar endedl1 March 2022 have been
reviewedboyDRT Bagi msi1 z Denetim ve Serbest Muhasebeci Mal i Ml s

av
and the Auditors’ Report dated 27 Apr.il 2022 is presented

ir
in

1. Explanation and Notes Prepared by the Independent Auditors

None.
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SECTION SEVEN
EXPLANATIONS ON CONSOLIDATED ACTIVITY REPORT
I General Information
1. Capital and Shareholder Structure
The shareholder structuretbie Bank as at 31 March 2022 is as follows:

Name of the Shareholdeii 31 March 2022 Shareholding Amount (Full TL) Percentage (%)
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited (ICBC) 798,428,227 92.84
Publicly Traded 61,571,773 7.16
Grand Total 860,000,000 100.00

The Bank has acquired none of its shares within the context of the Article 379 of the Turkish Commercial Code numbered 6102.

2. Shares Owned by the Officers

Based on the Bank’'s share | e dBoardof Dieeaoosy Geseral Mamagee and Assistarit &enered mb e |
Managers of the Bank owns any shares within the shareholding structure of the Bank.

3. Amendments in Articles of Association During the Period

As at the reporting period, there has been no changeidtes of association.

4, Chairman and the Member of the Board of Directors

Name and Surname Position and Areas of Responsibility

Xiangyang Gao Chairman of the Board of Directors

Shaoxiong Xig?*) General Manager, Member of the Board of Directors

PeiguoLiu Chairman of the Audit Committee, Member of the Board of Directors
Jianfeng Zheng Member of the Board of Directors

Ying Wang Independent Member of the Board of Directors, Member of Audit Committee
Ser hat Y anIndependent Member of the Boardifectors

5. General Manager and Assistant General Managers

Name and

Surname® Position and Areas of Responsibility

Shaoxiong Xig?*) General ManagerMember of the Board of Directors

Jinhong Li Deputy General ManagerCredit Allocation, LegaRAffairs, Operations Management and Operation

Center

Huseyi n H. Deputy General ManagerAssistant General ManageFinancial Control and Accounting Department
Asset and Liability Department, Economic Research Department

D. Hal i t D d& Assistant General ManagenternationaRelationsinternational Business Department, Financial
Institutions Department, Financial Market Department and Corporate Banking Department, Cross t
Finance Department

Kadir Karakurum Deputy General ManagerAssistant General ManageDigital Banking Department, Financial
Technology Department, Technology Center, Administrative Affairs Center, Public Relations and
Advertisement Unit of Executive Office

) After General Manager Shaoxiong Xigesignation from th@ank as of 10.01.2022, Jinhongwias appointed aBeputy General Manager as of 10.01.2022 in the absence
of the General Manager, in accordance with Article 23 of the Banking &radshe workedas a member of the Board of Directors, Vice Chairman of the Credit Committee
and Member of the Risk Management Committee of the Board of Directors.

() Effective from 1 April 2022, Chunyi Zheng has been appointed aBapety General Manager and Deputy General Manager responsible for Project and Corss Border,
Retail Banking, Executive Office, Credit and Investment Management, Investment Banking departments.
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1. General Information (Continued)

6. Information Regarding the Subsidiaries and Associates
Company Subsidiaries Main Area of Business Activity Percentage%
FinanceSector | CBC Tur key Yat 1 r 1 nm Brokerage Services 99.998

| CBC Turkey YatirA.nS.Mem&suli medgdrepdreated in 1996 in | stanbul
transactions within the scope of the Capital Markets Law and the related legislation provisionSul@8CY at 1 r 1 m acts as
intermediary in providing capital markets prothkuand offers alternatives in investment funds with different risk and return

categories and portfolio management services. It creates financing solutions for its corporate customers by issuatee of priva

sector bonds and commercial papers and prepagegrtlund for the investors and the corporations to meet through the IPO
operations. | CBC Turkey Yatirim, providing daily and weekly
experienced research team, helps a wider range of custom@fstwianches.

1. Financial Information and Evaluations about the Bank

1. Consolidated Financial Figures:

Financial Figures (TL Million) 31 March 2022 31 December 202: %
Total Assets 46,676 39,373 18.5
Deposit§" 20,457 16,098 27.1
Loang? 26,498 21,775 21.7
Sharehol der s’ Equity 1,999 1,625 23.0
Profit® 3919 1013 287

® Excluding bank deposits.
@ Loans classified at Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income are included.
© Prior period profit figure is the balance on 34arch 2021.

Financial Figures % 31 March 2022 31 December 2021 %

Return on Assef3d 3.64 1.56 133.1
Return on Equity 86.50 27.48 214.8
Capital Adequacy Ratio 26.61 26.93 1.2)
Loans/ Total Assef8 56.77 55.31 2.6
Deposits/ Total Assefs 43.83 40.89 7.2
NPL Ratio 0.16 0.20 (19)

@ Excluding bank deposits.
@ Loans classified at Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income are included.
@ Prior period profit figure is the balance on 31 M#r2021.
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I1l. Financial Information and Evaluations about the Bank(Continued)
2. Letter from the Chairman of the Board of Directors:

Increasingnflation in the first quarter of 2022as beeithe main agenda item on the agenda of the global economy. Comprehensive
monetary policy support and cedtiven price pressures during the pandemic penegtaused inflation to reach historic highs in
different parts of the world. Annual inflation ingfJnited Stategcreasedo 7.9%,which isthe highest level since 1992. The FED
and other developed country central banks implemented a tighter monetary policy process to prevent further determmgtion in |
term inflation expectations. The FED increddbe targeted policy rate by 25 basis points at the March 2022 FOMC meeting and
statedthat the policy rate could rise to 2% by the end of the year. After the sharp depreciation of the exchange rate ineitterlast q
of 2021 in Turkeytherehas beeisame stability in the Turkish Lira in the first quarter of this year. Domestic demand conditions and
costdriven price pressures caused annual inflation to reach the highest level of the last two decauwsathe energy and other
commodity prices duto major geopolitical tensions such as the Ruiiaaine War increased external balance risks and increased
the need for some monetary policy tightening during the year.

ICBC Turkeycontinues to support projects that will contribute to the Turkish economy with the strong support of our global team.
We continue our journey that we started 7 years ago in Turkey with competitive products and services. Our goal is to adwance
horizons by maikg use of the business opportunities offered by neighboring geographies and making Turkey a regional center as
well as the local market.

In line with ICBC Group goals, ICBC Turkey has successfully implemented the globalization strategy of "connertpg ®ith
Asia by establishing foundations in local regions and influencing surrounding redidgttsthis strategy, ihascontinued to support
projects and the real sector in Turkey, which is at the center of connection roads. ICBC Turkey's managerial develapresrdland
control practices continued to strengthen and positive progress continued in the main activiteedaik As of the end of
September, ICBC Turkey's total assets exceededé6Thillion, its solo net profit reached T876 million and its NPL ratio was
0.18%, which isbelow the market averag&dditionally, ICBC Turkeyhascontinued to successfully inage its marketing activities
for prestigious corporate clients and large projects. ICBC Tuféeyses orrisk analysis and risk scenarios in an operating
environment where exchange rate, interest, credit and liquidity risks increase and uncertaietse.i@ur bank will further
improve its internal audit and risk management as a result of higher risk control. Thanks to our prudent approachd itas aime
provide therequiredsupport to projects that will make a high contribution to the Turkish econ@fiti the support of capital
increase, ICBC Turkey aims to increase its business volume, profitability per capita and profitability per sales pdni GBZD1
Turkey will endeavor to increase the ranking of ICBC among dtireign units and to increasthe competitiveness of tiBank in

the local sector.

Regards

XIANGYANG GAO
Chairman of the Board of Directors

70



ICBC TURKEY BANK ANONKM kKRKETK

EXPLANATIONS AND NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 MARCH 2022
(Amounts expressed in t hnessothemdsestasgf Tur ki sh Lira (“TL") u

M. Financial Information and Evaluations about the Bank(Continued)
3. Letter from the Deputy General Manager

In 2020, he global economy has been severely affected by the pandemic, and developed economies have largely adopted
expansionary fiscal and monetary policies. Comprehensive loose monetary policy and massive fiscal stimulushpabkaggist

reailtsin 2021, and the global economy has largely recovered from the pandemic. Progress in vaccination has also contributed to the
global economic recovery. Real GDP in the United Stmterease tdb.7% in 2021which isthe highest economic growth since

1984.

Although the global economy recovered strongly in 2021 thanks to the great policy support, inflation emerged as a raajon probl

both advanced and developing countries. Annual inflation in the United &tsesached 7.9%which isthe highest level since

1992. The increase in aggregate demand and supply bottlenecks in some sectors were the main reasons for the sharp increase in
consumer prices. Central banks of developed countries such as the FED, Bank of England and ECB withplodeyteepport so

that longterm inflation expectations would not deteriorate further. The FED increased the targeted policy rate by 25 basis points at
the March FOMC meeting arsatedthat six more rate cuts could be made during the year. Hicv&n price pressures persist and

inflation becomes more persistent, the Fed and other central banks may be more aggressive in tightening their monstangeolicy

The end of easy monetary policy could hurt global economic growth in 2022 and increasernardiqovessure on emerging market

rates.

In line with the recovery in global economic activity, the Turkish economy also experienced a rapid economic growth in 2021 and
real GDP increased by 11%. However, in the last quarter of the year, the CBRT'sgielmyt despite high inflation caused a sharp
depreciation in the exchange rate. The depreciation of the Turkish lira along with the rise in global commaodity priceslatiased

to reach its highest level in the last two decades. The real inteiee$oirghe Turkish lira is deeply negative bothare and ex

post. In order not to worsen losgrm inflation expectations and not to experience the swatgion spiral, the CBRT may need to

raise the policy rate at some point in the year. The renergadse in energy and other commodity prices has also led to an increase
in the current account deficit, which may increase the downward pressure on Turkish Lira and foreign exchange resetkies during
year.

The Turkish banking sector has been one ofithn engines of the recovery in economic activity in 2021. Total loans of the sector
increased by approximately 40% and the NPL ratio decreased. The profitability of the Turkish banking sector was ats@8@2bng i
and the total profit of the sector ieased by approximately 60%.

The banking sector achieved a significant increase in profitability in the first quarter of the year thanks to the risiagesiet
margins. Profitability growth may continue at least in the first half of the year andjtoeuth may remain high due to the highly
negative Turkish lira real interest rate. As developed country central banks tighten their monetary policy stance, ey dactor
increased funding costs in external borrowing.

JINHONG LI
Deputy General Manager
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Ml. Financial Information and Evaluations about the Bank(Continued)

4, Information on Significant Events During the Period:
None
V. Information About Transactions of Bank with Risk Group

Bank’' s with lisk draupcovers all kind of banking transactions in accordance with Banking Law, within the framework of
normal bankcustomer relationship and market conditions. Detailed explanations in these transactions are at Section 5 and V.
Footnoteidfatedofsmlanci al Statements to Be Announced to Publi
Review Report as at 31 March 2022".

V. Information on Risk Management Policies by Risk Types
As of the reporting period, there has beerchang.
VL. Information Related to the Donations During the Period

The list of donations as of the end of 31 March 2022 is given below:

Donation Institution (full amount) Amount (TL)
Tirk Egitim Vakf 350.00
Total 350.00
VIL. Consolidated Auditorsd Review Report

| CBC Turkey Bank Anoni mal Batarid eisciosurds|tcCBET, Consolitatkey Finascial Statements,
Explanations and Foot not e sReRewlRaporefar thd mirenonth period@nmded att3bh MarcAR082 t or s’
are published under the “Financi al I nformation” heading in
www.icbc.com.tr
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